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l)lla:cTORS' REi)ORT

ala:le f)!recfoias' of ,"ouia :':tompari'y :'iave !)ileas?ire fll i'vresenting flie 'i=!fleen(l-i Aiiii'ltlal RepOlf on ':'ne
:)usln'3ss 9ncl operaUoi'is of youl' Cornpai'1y arid tire ReVenue -%CO'-lnl, (l!e Pi'offl ai1d LOSS Aiccouiai?
(Shareholders' Accol!nt), the Staiements of Receipts and Payriients Accotln't (CasFI FIOW Siatemellt)
for the Ffnancfal Yeaia eilded 31a' Malach, 2022, the 3alaiice Sl'ieet as at 3isi Marci'i, 2022 aloi'lg witl'i
the Repori or }he Alldi(olas 'ihereon and !Oe Managemerit Repoiai for i:lie Finai'icial '-'9ar 20'!al -22 to the
iyAembe;s or Raheja QBE General li'is(irailce Compar.y Liiiiitec: /l"the Corripany").

BRIEF OVERVIEW

Your Compaiiy, Raiieja QBE Geiiei'al !iisurai'ic:e Coi-ilpai'i5/ l-irriited, was i:'icoi';:ioi'ateci oi'i 'i41h Augusi,
2007. YoLlia Coriqpaiiy i'ias obtained ;lie Cerlificate or Registraticii lyeai'ing trio. 141 frr>rr, tire ii'isurance
RegulaloQz and Developmenf Authority c)f Incifa (IRDAI), :-!'}dera5aci ofl '! 1'h 1')ecember, 2008 10 carr'l
on 5us'!ness oTa General InsUrance '!n Ind!a* YoL!la Coi-;1pan," :'las f0tal l-el'l ( !0) bi-ariches/unrts as ol'l
3ai"' March, "?022.

KEY FfNANcIAL RESULT!S

'i-he i-Iighliglits oi' the peiforiai'iai-ice oi the Compai'iy are as :'>elow:
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Gross Written Premium:

1-he Gross Writteii Premium of'/oLII?Corilpan)/ grew b'l 33% '[O RS. 392.7 Crores in '(He Fiiia'ncfal Year
2021-22 from Rs. 296.2 Crores in the Financial Year 2020-21. The growth is driven by Motor,
Liability and Property lines of business contributing 71%, 7% and 21% respectively to the total
top!ine.
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Net Earned Premium:

The Net Earned Premium stood at Rs. 297.O Crores as against Rs. 182.9 Crores in the previous
year. Higher Gross Written Premium in Motor contributed to the growth of 62% in Net Earned
F"remium for the year under revievi.

Claims:

The net incurred claims stood at Rs. 241.2 Crores in the Financial Year 2021-22 as against Rs.
159.1 Crotes in the Financial Year 2020-21 .

Commission:

Net commission increased by 34% to Rs. 44.7 Crores in the Financial Year 2021-22 from Rs. 33.5
Crores in the Financial Year 2020-21 owing to the increased topline.

Expenses:

Expenses of the Company stood at Rs.l55.5 Crores in the Financial Year 2021-22, an increase of
35'% over the previous year resulting from the increased Gross Written Premium.

Investment Income:

The total income from investment for the year under revievv is Rs. 47.B Crores as against Rs. 40.6
Crores in the previous year.

Financial Result:

Your Company incurred net Iogs of Rs. 96.4 Crores in the Finaneial Year 2021-22 as compared to
net loss of Rs. E!3.8 Crores in the Financial Year 2020-21 .

DIVIDEND

The Directors' have not recomriiended any dividend for the Financial Year en?ded 31a' March 2022.

RESOURCES AND L?QUID?TY

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 2,98,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Hundred and
Ninety-Eight Crores) and the Paid-up share capital of the Company is Rs. 296,04,13,160 (Rupees
Two t'lunared Ninety-Six Crores Four Lakhs Thirteen Thousand One Hundred and Sixty).

During the Financial Year ended on 31a' March 2022, the Company had allotted 1,92,39,014 (One
Crore-Ninety-Two Lakhs Thirty-Nine Thousand and Fourteen) equity shares of Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten)
each at a premium of Rs. 16 by way of right issue on 16'h September 2021. Additionally, the
Company t'iad allotted 120,73,462 (e)ne Crore Twenty Lakhs Seventy-Three Thousand Four
Hundred' and Sixty-Two) equity shares of Rs. 1 0/- (Rupees Ten) each at a premium of Rs. 19 by way
of rights issue on 23'd March 2022.

During the period under review, th6 Compariy has not:

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

bought back any of its securities
issued any sweat equity Shares
issued any bonus shares
provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees
not issued equity shares with differential voting rights
made any provi'sion of money for purchase of its own shares by employees or by trustees for
the 6enefit of the employees.
issued debentures
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PROPO8ED ACQUISITION

T:3e siiarei-iolclers oF the Coriaipai'aa.)i i.e. PT'!snl Johnsoil !-!l'i?i!tec:, QBE i-loldii'igs (A/),i=) i=ty. i-imited alld
OBE A81a Pac!fic :-Ioidiiigs l-tmiteci (collectivsly, (lle Sellers), l'iave slglqec' a Shaias Sale ancl
Purchase Agreement (SPA) with Paytrn Insuretecn ?rivate I.imited (previously known as QORQL
:'riiiake Lil'ilited) (PIPL) and €(Ie Cor(lpany on Jclll/ 6, 2020 (a8 ai'iieii6ecl il'oian time to (ime), pursuant
ko which l)IPL has proposeci acquisi?ioii ofl 00% of the paici-i-ip eqL!if}/ sharsholdfn,a of the rioml)an'j,
si.ibjeci to receipt of i'egcilatory approvals. ', he )iroposeci acqciisitioii is still uiicier i:ii'ocess and the
?aequisffe regcilatoriy ai:)pioval al?3 5etng so!Jgllf '),I Plo? !-.

PUBlflc DEPOSIT

YOUI' Coianpany haS 110( acceptea am/ ciei)OSf( irOrn file }):-!5ffC pI-irSl.!an( 10 tl'ie pl'OV!s!0115 0f fIle
companies Act, 2013.

PARTICULAR8 oF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Pursuant (O sec?i0n 186 0f the Cornpanies AC}, 20al3, ffle 'Cor(lpai'l'/ i'ias l-=0? giiyeh en:l Ioans o'l'
guararariees, to ariy persoi?i or l:iocly corporate.

-i-he inves'!rneiits of the Corripany are tri cori'ipliaiice with the nor-ms prescribed 5y iRDAl, the
gciidelines ahd circcilars isscied !)y lRDAi frorri iii'ne to tir'rie and the Irnyesti'nei'ii Policy of <he
CQr(Ipan'=].

-( he particulars of iiivesti-rients ai'e pi-ovidec: in the gcliedciles of the fii'iaricial statei'nent.s.

COST AUDIT

Your Company is not i'eqciired ;o undertake ;lie cost acidit as ;iei' Sectioii 14 8 of tire Coriipanies Aci,
2013.

ECONOMIC SCENARIO OF GENERAL IN8URANCE INDUSTRY

-:'h0 indfan General. trisurance IrrG'tj8€r/ GD!-') ilas grew f'i.aom eai,9d,-7 15 cToress !lai :?.{ 2020-'2a? {?0
e2,20,772 Crores :n FY 2C2'i-22, axr+ibitii-.g a growth rate of 'i J . i %. The rriajor segmei'iis which grew
ili .FV, 21')2 1'-22 are .!:..fabiit?V (33%), :'4eEl!?h (26%), a':r; Martne (20 %)'. !::rop segrn(.n(s (je*gia6w :)'l 56A'.
Motor, Healtt'i arid Crop seg.erris tegeths:a hold rhore thari 80% of market share of overal! Gl)Pi.
;')r%Vate pia5ters mar!ae? s3hare Increased from oaa7% 11'! 'i'7V-' ??2020-2.'- to b';i %' tl'l ' l= 'i' 202 a'i7 22.

Dl8CLOsURES UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT, 20-13

ANNUAL RETURN

As per the requirement of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 20al3, the Annual Return of he
Company is available on the website of the Company (i iiip?;;./?7aqbes.:om/aboui-us/fiiiaricial-
!?!J).Q!!!).

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS

-r he Board of Direciors' met s tives in lhe Finai?icial %(ear 2021-22 on:

i) 4'h May 2021 ii) 27'h July 2021 iii) 25'h October 2021 iv) 25'h Januany 2022 ancl v) al W'h Mai'ch 2022

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors had on the recommendation of t)ie Nomination & Remuneration
Committee appointed Mr. Declaii Moore as an Additional Director of 'your Company in (he
category of a Non-Executive Director with effect {rom 251h January 202t Ttiereafter, at the
Annual General Meeting held on 27? July 2021, the Members appointed Mr. Declan Moore as a
Non-Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

i.



D
RAHEJA

QBE

it. Total strength of the Board was 10 Directors as at 31" March 2022, comprising 1 Executive
Director, who is Managing Director & CE0, s Non-Executive Directors', 4 Independent Directors'.

iii. In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vijay Aggarwal and Ms.
Aneeta Kulkarni, Non-Executive Directors of the Company retire by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. Your Directors'
recommends their re-appointment.

The Independent Directors' have submitted the Declaration of Independence, pursuant to
Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The following table gives details of the composition of the Board of Directors', qualification, field
of specializaiiori and status of Directorship held and attendance at Board Meeting:

tV.

V.

si.

No

Name Qualification ' - - Field of

specialization
Status of Directorship

M'r'. Akshay 'Raheja B.com, MBA . lndustrialist Chairman, Non-Executive
Director

2 Ms. Ameeta Parpia B.A, LLB Advocate &

Solicitor
Non-Executive & lndependent

Director

3 Ms. Aneeta Kulkarni B.A, LLB, PGDAM,
ACS F.l.l.l.

Legal,
Compliance,
Secretarial &

General lnsurance

Non-Executive Director

4 Mr, '*hobhan
Thakore

B.A, LLB Solicitor NonfExecutive & lndependent
Director

5 Mr.' Vikas Newatia PG Actuar!'a'!'
Science, B.SC.

, (Hons)
Mathematics

Actuar!a'!" 9cience - Non-Executive & Independent
Director

6 Mr. Swaraj Krishnan B.A.(Hons)
Economics, M.A

(Business
Economics)

Genera-Ilnffiurance Non-Executive & lndependent
Director

7 Mr. Vijay Aggarwal B. Tech (Electrical)
IT Delhi, PGDBM,

IIM Ahmedabad

Professional Non-F-xecutive Director

8 Mr. Christopher
Killourhy

Fellow of the

Faculty lnstitute of
Actuaries, United

Kingdom

Genera.l Insurance Non-Executive Director

9- Mr. Declan Moore l F6'l!ow ofth6  '
lnstitute of

ActuarieS Of

Australia,
Advanced diploma

of Financial

Services, National
Irisurance Brokers

Association

General lnsurance --' P6n-Executive Director

10 Mr. Pankaj Arora B. Com, MBA
(Marketing), IILM,

Delhi

Management,
Distribution, Digital

Marketing,
Communication,

General .ln@urance

Managing Director & CEO
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'/t- alaj?e de(aails oi' 9('la'enc'iailce ola' ofi'ectors af l'i'la-- 'E!iOard is/leefjialgs hei'c'. [15!lal'll9 ':lle ,"awar ui'tdeia' reVl'ewaiae ??rc+ I'oilo'.n/s:

if i Nature of l Designation l Meeting l Meeting l MeetingDirectorship l in the i dated l dated l dated
Board May 4, l July 27, l octobei

202-I I zoz?i I 25, ,)021
Ci'iairrnar. I Preseii.i' l Preseii.t I Piaeseii[

Meetings l Meeting
dated l dated
January l March
25,2022 111,2022
Aityseiii l A'oseii!

Name
the
Directoi'

Mr. Akshay l Nori-
Rahela } Execcitive

'C)irector

Ms. An'ieeta i Independent l !l/lei'iioei'
:)arpia l r)irector !)reserit l ?resent l Piaesent l %sent l Preseni

Preser!t I ;'resei'it l PreseiiR I Presei'lii I Preseii!.'iviei-nberMs. Aneeta l Non-
!<cilkarni l €xecutive

l Director
Mr. iadependent l !'iAernber
Shobhan l Director
?i-hakore

Mr. Vikas l Independeiit I hAe:'iiber
Newatia l Director
Mi'. Swaral I independent l Member
Krishnan l Director
Mr. Vijay l Noh- l MemberAgganual l Executive

l Director
Mr. i Non-
Christopher l Execative
Killourhy i Director
Mr. Dedai'i i Noii-
Moore l Executive

l Director
Mr. Pankaj i Maiiaging l fviernberArora l Director &

CEO

DIRECTOR8' RESPON81BlLlTY STATEfMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, and based on theiffiformati6n provided by the Management, your Qirectors statei that:

in ' the prepara?tiori" o'f the anrioal accqunts,?. 'the? applicable accouii.ti'ng standards' had been,foliowe6 along w'?th p,roiper explanation relating' to materi.al departures.
ix. the Directors Iiad selected such accounting policies and applied thei-n consistently and madejudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as tc give a true an:l fair view ofthe state of affairs of the company at the end of the fiiiancial year and of the loss of thecompany for that pesriod.

the Directors had taken proper and sufficient cars for the maintenance o; adequa{e accountingrecords in accordance with' the provisions of the Companies Act, 20ai3, 4ror safeguardiiig the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d. ? th'e' [)iiectoi s had 'pi:epared the anriual accounts.'on a going qo'nce'rri basis; anc:
e. (he Directors had devised proper systems {o ensure compliance with the provisions of allapplicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effeictively.

Present. l Present l Prgsent l,')resent l Preseiii

Presenf l Prese!alt 'l Piaesei'lt lPi-ese'iit .1 Preseii{
Pi'esenf I Presei?i( I .=resieiit l Presen'ii l Presen?
t)resei'it ' I Pi'esei?ii I Preserit ) Pi'eseni.' I Presen(

Memtyer Preseot iAbsent lPreseiit lPresent li:'resent

'Presenf I !or'!sent' l','."resent I Present?. '-l !are?enf.

Present l Present li=reseiit Jflresent JPresent

Meianiyer

a.

C.
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FRAUDS

There are no frauds reported by Auditors under section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

EVALUATION OF PERFORMANCE

The Board had carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance, the performance of all
individual d?rectors as well as the evaluation of the working of its Committees namely Audit,
Nomination and Remuneration, Investment, Risk Managemerit and Protection of Policyholders basis
criteria approved for performance evaluation by Nomination & Remuneration Committee vide
Circular Resolution dated j3ih January 2019, in accordance with the provisions of section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

The performance evaluation of each director including independent directors was carried out by all
the directors except the director beirig evaluated. Also, the performance evaluation of the Chairman,
Board as a whole and the Non-Independent Directors was carripc! out by the Independent Directors.

The performances evaluated as above were found satisfactory.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the yeac under review, the Company had the following Key Managerial Personnel pursuant to
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013:

*

@

Mr. Pankaj Arora, Managing Director & CEO
Mr. Chandraprakash Jain, Chief Financial Offlcer
Mr. Jigar Shah, Company Secretary and Chief Compliance Officer

Further, pursuant to the provisions oj the Guideliries for Corporate Governance for insurers in India
issued by IRDAI, the e6mpany had the following Key Mariagement Persoris during the year under
review:

Mr. Pankaj Arora, Managing ?irector & CEO
Mr. Chandraprakash Jain, Chief Financial Ofker
Mr. Jigai Shah, Company Secretary and Chief Compliance Offlcer
Mr. Rajeev Dogra, Chief Distrityution Officer
Mr. Shantariu Pathak, Chief Investment Officer

it Mr. Rohit Ajgaonkar, Appointed Actuary (Appointed Actuary g Chief Risk Oker till August 27,
2021) (Re-appointed as Appointed Actuary effective August 28, 2021)
Mr. Puneet Sahni, Chief Underwriting Offlcer - Retail Lines
Mr. Farzan Khansaheb, Chief Underwriting Offlcer - Commercial Lines
Mr. Rahul Sharma, Chief Claims Ofiicer (till September 14, 2021)
Mr. Suman Pal, Chief Claims Officer (effective October 26, 2021 )
Mr. Abhijit Kedia, Chief Technology Offlcer
Ms. Saba Adil, Chief People Officer & Chief Risk Officer (Chief Risk Officer efiedive Jariuary
25, 2022)
Ms. Ritu Nazir, Chief Marketing Omcer

*

*

@?

'*

11'

*

*

m

*

REGISTRATION

The Certificate of registration of your Company renewed by the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India (IRDAI) for 2014-15, shall continue to be in force, pursuant to the
provisions of section 3A read with Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938 (IRDA Circular No.
IRDA/F&A/ CIR/ GLD/ 062/04/20'15 dated 7'h April, 2015) which states that the Authority has
dispensed with the issuing of annual renewal 6ertificates. The License Fees for the Financial Year
2022-23 has been paid as per the Regulatiqn 20 of the IRDAI (Registration of Indian Insurance
Companies) (Seventh Amendment) Regulations, 2016 dated December 15, 2016.
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aia:le lnVestnlei'l!3 'tLillc(toil supporis iMe ccFe b(.Is!iless oi' (he CoI'T!pal'l'?. aiaile Ii'ivesiiarieiits or iiie
Coi'npai'ly are macle ill accorciance witll tile Ii.'iizesiriieiii Policy o'i llle Coriipany as approved b'j khe
80arci o'i D!rectors. The lnVes(meni :)oi'(foli0 0'f the Coihpaii)t as on 31" Marcl'l 2022 fs RS 814.6
Crores. 1-ire Cori?ipaiiy's I=cinds ate prcideii(Iy invested to i'i'linif'riize the i'isk while seekiiig i'easoriable
returns. Tf'ie weigFlfed aveiaage aiiilLlalfzec: 'p/felci @n investment 'lor the i:inaricial 'i"eata 2021-22 ts
6.30%.

RI8K MANAGMENT STRATEGY

'i'our Company has a robcist Risk Managei'rien Framework {o ic!eniify, evalciate art-i6 :hanage
!)usilless i'fsks "(0 :?iiee't skiaaiegic obylec'a'les. i i'.e Risk Managemeit.t Frajilewoi-i': 18 ei-iibeddecl in each
of the depanmeiits and at all revels which prosiides a consistent approach to ri'ianage (..l".cl riitigate
;'isks across the organization. -rhe foilowing ars 11'ie i'najor aspects of i:ie Framewor!c

Risk appetite: 'rhis defines the ievei art risk tire organization is preparec: to accept ;o ieei i"is
objectives.
Governance Arrangemenfs: Tiiese act as ';I'?e Iines of deiei?ise to' !de!Th(ff9 ai'lci i-i'l!(iga(e i'!si<s.

. ? Defined roles arid respoiisibilities.' .-rhese iieip iii identifyiiig ownership at eacii Ii)l:ocess ai'id
departmen{ Ievel.
Reportiiig iViechanisriis: 1-i'iese i'ielp ir. the ac!eqi?iate repor(ino, oia risks an6 exceptiohs.

xi'oLlr Coriipariy has es'tablished internal colltroIs '?O i-iianage the key i-!sks !11 ille ;ae!evar.t al'eas of
exposure fol' flThe Coi'npany. Tile Ijsks are ixoadl'l class!fie(! ln'(o S"tra{egrc Risk, insurance R:S'-(,
Credit Ri!3k, !lAarlce"t Ris!(, L'lqLlidit)/ RiSk, Operational RiSk anCi GrOu;) R!Sk. ili addi(foii to ;hese, keg
emerging busiriess risks are also identified anc: i-nonitore'd as ':hey can nave a material impact on the
skrakeg!c objectiVes of (he Company. Th6 internal systems alllcl controls in place are designed '(0
prov!de reasonable assurallce thai.' the assets and rel/ellues of the Coi'npai)y are safeguardedi anci
rhe exposui'es remain within t5e stated i'islc appetites.

UPDATE ON COVID-19

COVID-iq was declared as a pandern!c' ;)Y WorlC: Heaith Org.anizattori (WHO) on 'I ifll iVlal'ch 2020.
The Union government, as a measure to control and contaiii the sprea6 of the viros, aiii'iounced a
nationwide lockdown on 24th March 2020. For a large part of the year stringent measures including
complete and partial lockdowns were implemented in different parts of the country. Foi- the second
q9arter ,of? Financiai Year 2021-:?2, the 'i-neasures siarted' getting 'Iifted in 'a graauai manrier arid
economic activity slowly resumed. The number of people affected by COViD-19 slowly decreased in
the latter half of the year and there was a significant uptick observed in the overall economic activity.
The resurgenqe of cases in the last quader of the financiil 'year has led ko again significant Iocalizecl
c?irbs in different parts of the country.

Your Company ilas i)ut in place, in?eianal coiiti-ols to. iTl0ilitor a,nd quantify the .ii'npact of COVlD'l9.
Further, your Company has rised prudential principles in applying judgements, assumptions and
estimates '!o provide for t(ieo impact of COVID-'i9 in €he financial siatemeiits. Tiie complete irr;pact of
the same is still however uncertain as it is believed that COV!D-19 is here to stay for sorme more
time. As such the actual impact and the perceived impact of the same is Iikely to be in divergence
and is based. on multiple factors. Your. Company continues to closely monitor the impact of the same
and assess the impact on the internal Financiai Statements? as 'well as assess the? overall economic
conditions. The internal impact assessment does i'lof indicate any adverse ii'npac( oh {he ability of the
Company to cqntinire to 5ei a going coi'icern.

Your Company continue to monitor investments made for asset impairments or downgrades. Your
Company has robust investment management practices and majority of the investments are in
Sovereign bonds or Assets marked AA and above. Basis the same, your Company does not feel that
there would be material impact of the same on investments. t-Iowever, considering the slowdown in
the Indian and global economy and uncertainty around, it is inevitable to monitor the same
continuously and-adequate prov!sions will be maae for the same when mew material information is
available.
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As a prudent practice, your Company does not recognize future premiums on renewals as
receivables and are only accounted for when the premiums are received. Other receivables are
being closely monitored and are adequately considered from the reporting of solvency standpoint
basis the IRDAI (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of General Insurance busiriess)
Regulations, 2016.

Your Company is monitoring all contracts. The internal assessment on the data available does not
indicate any contracts from becoming onerous. However, we continue to monitor the same. Your
Company had already redrawn the business plan corisideririg the impact of COVID19. Though
COVID-19 is expected to have a short-term impact, the long-term impact is Iikely to be comparatively
much lesser. Your Company has assessed the underlying cashflows basis the revised business plan
whether the deferred tax assets are likely to be utilized. Basis the information currently available, the
managsment is of the view that there would be no material impact on the same. However, if the
impact on the economy is prolonged the actual experience could be in divergence with the expected
impact.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

There were no material changes or commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company
between 31 sl March 2022 and the date of this report.

DISCLOSURE UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

Your Company has neither made any application, nor any proceedings are pending under the
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, during the year under revievv.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

A strong internal control culture is pervasive in the Company. The Internal Audit function is critical to
the risk management process, Internal audit provides independent assurance on the adequacy and
effectiveness of the control across the Company and the compliance with tt'ie policiei, procedures
and regulations. A risk-based internal audit approach is used so that higher risk activities are
reviewed more frequently

INTERNAL AUDIT

The internal audit function is outsourced, as permitted by the relevant IRDA? regulations, to M/s.
Mahajan & Aibara, Chartered Accountants LLP. M/s. Mukund M. Chitale & Co., Chartered
Accountants were appointed as an Internal Auditor for Investment function. The Internal Auditors
have completed their audit and the Board of Directors' report, that there was no high or critical risk
issues in the report submitted.

NOMINAT?ON & REMUNERATION POLICY

The Company follows a Nomination and Remuneration Policy for members of the Board of
Directors', Key Managerial Pmsonnel (KMP), Senior Managerrmnt and employees. The objective of
the Nominaticin and Remuneratior'i Policy of your Corripariy is to focus on enhancing the value, to
retain and motivate employees and Directors for achieving the objectives of the (:'oriipar;y and to
place the Company in a leadership position through the appropriate selection and compensation
framework/ strategy.

The Policy ensures that; the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate Directors of the quality required to ruri the Company successfully;
Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks; and Remuneration to Directors, KMPs and Senior Management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflectirg short'arid Iorigaterm performance 5bjectives appropriate to
the working of the Company and its goals.

The Nomination arid Remuneration Policy is available on the website of the company (weblink -
5ttps://www.rahejaqbe.com/compliance).
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art-ire IRDAi Gcii6eliiies foi' Corporate Governaiice ior irisui-ers in liidia daiec! ilay 'i8, 20ai6 ("ihe
Guidelines') I'ias been iiirplemented iully :yy (he Cori'ipaiiy. /-', ceiiifica[e or cot-npliai'ice to ilie
Giiidelines yrorn Cliief Compliance O'fficer is attache6 wl(?i. this Report as Arinexure 1.

Compliance with 8ecretarial 8tandards

art-ire Compan2i hereby declares (hat it has coi?iiplied with t:e S:icratarial Staiy!ai-<'s SS-art arid SS-'? as
required iynder the Cornpanies i%t, 2013.

COMMITTEES & REMUNERATION

TO enabie be'€ker and rnoi-e foclJsed af(enl!on oi'. the affairs of the Corilpall)/ ellc: fil accoi'daiice witli
;IThe regula'iory pi'oVIsl0ns, tFle Compai'ly 1las' col'.sf!fL!fe(' var!ous Committees. -i'!lecie Comnllfyees Ia}
down "ihe 9rollndw ork for decaisaion-rriakaing ailc'? 'ai epoll' at' khe sLJbsequeni? 30ar O' tVIeefjng- T he i'erms of
:'eference of !:he Comrni(?ees are approved b:/ (he 80arcl. Meet!!?gs o'i ?iie C,oi-nmR?ees a;ae held 011
iaegulai- I)asis depend+ng upoll the 'ousiness to l)e (;ai'isac(ea b'f '[he C')mlTill'?ees. iVilj'l!Jes of tl'le
Commi?tee Meeiings are placed befol-e tiThe Boar6 011 a '), er!odicai ')asis. -Iane Boarcf ha!i cohsti!lJte6
the following Coi-nmittees with specific terms oT' i'eference:

1. Audit Comi'nittee
il. I'iivesiri'ieiit Coirirriittee

!!I. Risk Manageriieiit Commitiee
IV. Protection of Polic5ii'iolders Coi'nmitiee
V. Norninatioii an6 Rernuheratioii Cori'imittee

1. Audit Committee:

-r!'le %dit Commi?tee cot-nprises of MS. Ai-neeta Parpia (Ci*airpersoii), il/il'. Sllobhan -l-hakoiae, Mr.
Vikas Newatia, Mr. Vijay Aggarwal ai'id Mr-. Chrisiopl'ier i<jlourhy as on 31' March 2022.

Mr. Declan Moore was appointed as ,Ailtei'riaie IiAember to Mi'. Ci?ii-istopiier Killcurhy for the Aadit
Coi'nmittee Meetipg held on 27'h July 202ai .

Scope'

To support the Board in overseeing the effectiveness oi' financiai reporting, moiiitoi- the iritegrity of
Company's financia! reporking, discuss with the external auditor significant financial and orlier
reporting issues, judgements and findings, review and assess information from internal auditors,
review external audfior's independence, objectivity and effectiveness and recommendation for
.appointment . of . ?audifors ' .aryd fixing their reimuneration., the ? Commjttee , s.hall ' i'eview ' .thei
effectiveness or Internal Controi Systems, i'eview seope and audit pian, oversee efficient
functioning of the internal audit, review Company's system, policies, processes for monitoring
compliance with financial reporting, tax laws, regcilations.

The Audit Cor'nmittee had met four times during the %ae ended 31a' March 2022 on i) 4'h May
2021 ii) 27'h July 2021 iii) 25'h October 2021 and iv) 25'h Janciary 2022 ai?id il'ie details of
attendance by the Committee members are as follows:

lNo.
li Direetor ai ')irectorshipl l JVlee:!!'laj6T'

dated

May 4,
2021

:ifleeUhqg
dated

July 27,
2021

'i!jle (- tj'ng:'
 dated

October

25, 202-1

-' io'lee':i:ig
dated

January
25, 2022

-I Ms. Ameeta

Parpia
Inaependent

Director
Chairperson Present Present Presenr

rPresenF'-

l

2 Mr.

Shobhan
Thakore

ln'aej;endent
Director

' 'Y6'mbe'r'
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11. Investment Committee

The Investment Committee compriseis of Mr. Vijay Aggarwal (Chairman), Mr. Vikas Newatia, Mr
Swaiaj Krishnan, Mr. Christopher Killourhy, Mr. Pankaj Arora, Mana@ing Director & CEO, Mr.
Chandraprakash Jain, Chief F!nancial Officer, Mr, Shantanu Pathak, Chief Investment Officer, Mr.
Rohit Ajgaonkar, Appoimed Actuary, Ms. Saba Adil, Chief People Officer & Chief Risk Officer as
on 31"' March 2022.

Mr. Declan Moore was appointed, as Alternate Member to Mr. Christopher Killourhy for the
Investment Committee Meejing held on 27'h July 2021. Further, Ms. Saba Adil was inducted as a
member of Investment Committee effective 25'h January 2022 pursuant to her appointment as the
Chief Risk Officer effective 25'h Jeinuary 2022 and cessatjon of Mr. Rohit Ajgaonkar as Chief Risk
Officer effective close of 5usiness hours ori 27'h August 2021 .

Scope:

Recommend and review investment policy and changes thereto, review investments and submit
Investment Performance F<eport, provide-an ar'ialysis of investmem portfolio end on the future
outlook to enable the Board to look out possible changes and strategies. Ensure Board
framework, guidelines are in place for performance of Investment function. Ensure that
Investment F'olicy focus on prudential ALM supported by robust Intertial Control System. Ensure
that the Member's of the Committee should familiarize with the various Acts, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Circulars issued by IRDAI from time to tir'ne. Review overall Investment Performance
against any targets and performance goals are established in business plan.

The Committee had met 4 times during the year ended 31a' Maich 2022 on i) 4'h May 2021, ii) 27'h
July 2021 iii) 25'h October 2021 iv) 25'h January 2022 and the details of attendance by the
Committee Members are as follows:

3 Mr. Vikas
Newatia

lndependent
Director

Member Present Present Present Present

4

5

Mr. Vijay
Aggarwal

Non-

Executive

DirQCtOr

Member Present Present Present Present

Present PresentMr.
Christopher
Killourhy

'  NonY-'
Executive

Director

Member Present Absent

6 Mr. Declan
Moore"

Non-

Executive
Director

Alternate

Member

N.A. Present N.A. N.A.

81.

N

o.

Name of

Director / KMP

Nature of

Directorship
Designation

in the

Committee

Meeting
dated

.May 4,
2021

Meeiing
dated

July 27,
2021

Meeting
dated

October

25,
2021

Meeting
dated

January
25,

2022

1 Mr. Vijay
Aggarwal

Non-

Executive

Director

Chairman Present Present Present Present

2 Mr. Vikas
Newatia

lndependent
Director

Member F'resent Present Present Present

3 Mr. Swaraj
Krishnan

Independent
Director

Member Present Present Present Present

4 !r, Pankaj
Arora

Managing
Director &

CEO

Member Present Present Present Present
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s lMr. Shaiitaiii,:
Pat!iak

Cloiiei
Iiivestirieii'f

Offlcer

Chief
Fiiianciai

Offlcei

/lppoiiiteJ
,%tciary 8:
Cliief Rislc

Officer

Noii-
'Executive
l)irector

Non-

IExecutive
Director

l-=-?-

ChiefPeople i Memtyer
Officer &

Ch!ef R!Sk

Officer

"Mr. Declan Moore was appornted as Alternate fvlemBer to iVlr'-C,hristopher Ki71ourh y for-the Meeting held ori July 27. 202-I .
"' Ms. Saba Adil was inducted as a member effectrve January 25, 2022.
# Mr. Rohjt Ajgaonkar ceased to be Chief Risk Officer effective close of business hours on 27? August 2021.

lViei'nbei' I Pi'eseilt I Presei-it l Pi'eieiit t'-Preseiiii?

6iMr.
Chandraprekas
Ii jaiii

7 l Thi'. Roliit

Ajgaoiii<ar"

i'viei'iilyer l l)iaesen"t I i=i'eseiit l Presen't I Prasenc

i(/leriiber I l)iaeserlt l'Pi'ese;it I Pl'eseil}-' Nr'asei'ir

8 I iXr, Christopiier
Killourhy

Mei-rii.ier l Pi'esei'it i Absei'it l ?resen{ l Present

9 i Mr. Declan
iloora"

Alteri'iate
Mernber

N.A. l o- resent l i'i.r"'i. IS!.A.

10 l Ms. Saba Adil"" N.A. lsi,,61, N.A. i}!.A.

111. Risk Managemerit Committee

1-he Risk Maiiagemen} Coi'nmittee compiaises o'l' Ml'. Vfja7 Aggal'jVal (Chaii'rnaii,), iVis. Aimeeta
i)arpia, Ms. Aneeta Kulkariii, Mr. Svvaraj i<rishnan, Mr. Vikas Newatia, Mr. Declan Moore and Mr.
Pankaj Arora as on 3i ' March 2022.

iVlr. Chrisfopller i!<!Ilourhy ceased 'to be a Mei'nbei' ai'id fl41'. i)eclaii IVloore l/i/as. incll.lcled aS a
Member or 'the. Committee effective 27'h April 202al .

Scope:

TO oVersee }ile effect!veness of tile Coillpany's risl( and cap!tal mana9erriel'it 'frarneworks !n orclei'
to support strategic objectives, support and inform business plans. To establish Risk Maiiagement
framework and recommend ro the Board Risk Manageient Policy, revieshr Company's ;isk-rewarci
performance, to assist the Board ir'; effective operation of the risk management system by
performing specialized analyses and quality revievv. To assist the Board in efrective operation of
the risir management system,by perforrriing speciarized analyses gnd quali.ty review. To report to
the Board, detatls on tl'ie risk .exposures arid .th'e actions taken 'xo manage the exposures. Review
'(h'e 'solvency position 'of the' Comp,any .on' regular basis. monitor and i-eview regular .i.ipdaites 6n
business continciity.

The Comi-nittee has 'n'iet fqur times roaring tlie' year ended .3aiat ?March' 2022 on i) '4?, '?Meiy' 202.", ii)
27!h July 2021 iii) g5'h Octol:ier 2021 iv) 25'h Januar9 2022 ancl 'the details of atien:lance by the
Committee Members are as follows:

@lI-
NO.

-'Nam;;or
L)irectC+r

-' Nature af
!iirectorsh}c

" i:)esijnation -'
in tht'

i..:arrimittee

Meeting
dated

May 4,
202-I ,

%i datedi UctObei'l 25,2021 Qi datedi Januaryi 25,2022
1 Mr. Vijay

Aggarwal
Non-

Executive

Director

Independent
Director

Chairman ' u;eseni'- 'Present ' '-' Fresenr' - Fo'resen-t

2 Mr.

Swaraj
Krishnan

Member 'Present ' ':?esent'- - P?es'ent'- - P'r'esent'-
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' Mr. Christopher Killourhy ceased to be a Member and Mr Decfan Moore was appointed as a Member effective 2P Ap#l
2021

# Mr. Rohrt Ajgaonkar ceased to be Chref Risk Officer effective close of business hours on 27' Augusl 2021.

IV. Protection of Policyholder Committee:

The Protection of Policyholder Committee comprises of Mr. Swaraj Krishnan (Chairman), Ms.
Aneeta Kulkarni, Mr. Shobhan Thakore, Mr. Pankaj Aiora and Mr. Declan Moore as on 31"' March
2022.

Mr. Christopher Killourhy ceased to be a Member and Mr Declan Moore was inducted as a
Member of the Committee effective 27'h April 2021 .

Scope:

Responsible for putting in place proper procedures and effective mechanism to address
Complairijs and grievances of policy5olders and review the status of complaints at periodic
intervals, ensure compliance with the statutory requirements, ensure adequacy of disclosure of
'material information' to the policyholders.

The Committee has met four times during the year ended 31a' March 2022 on i) 4'h May 2021 ii)
271h July 2021 iii) 25" October 2021 and iv) 25}h January 2022 and the details of attendance by
the Committee members are as follows:

3 Mr. Vikas
Newatia

ln'dependent
Director

Present

Present

l

Present

4 Ms.

Ameeta

Parpia

lndependent
Director

Present Present

5 Ms.

Aneeta

Kulkarni

Non-

Executive

Director

Non-

Executive

Director

Member l Present Present Present Present

6 Mr.

Declan

Moore"

Member Present Present Present Present

7 Mr.

Pankaj
Arora

Mr.

Christoph
er

Managing
Director &

CEO

Member Present Present  Presenr' Prese'n*'- '

8 Non-

Executive

Director

l Appointed

Actuary &
Chief Risk

Officer

Member N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

9 Mr. Rohit

Ajgaonka
r

Invitee Present" Present# F'resent" Pre-sent

l

81.

No.

Name of
Members

Nature. of

i Directorship
Designation

in the

Committee

Meeting
dated

May 4,
2021

Meeting
dated

July 27,
2021

Meeting
dated

October

25, 2021

Meeting
dated

January
p

Present1 Mr. Swaraj
Krishnan

j !ndependent
Director

Chairman F'reseni Preserit Present

Ll i Ms. Aneeta ii Kulkarni i i Non-Executivei Director Member Present Present Present Present

[W - Member- lPreseni'- - Preseni ' ' Present
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i'viaiiagfi'lg
Oirector 8.

CEO
f' ei?ii!)ei' I i)i'esell'k I i)l".sel'l( I i)l'eseilf I ireseiil.'

f(Vlia. Oeclaii l isloii-Exec?itive l iViember
DirectorM529? !' 9?"?

6?Mr. ia!oii-Executive l Mer'iiber
Christoplier l Director
Killourhy?

7 l Mr. Ai'iai*d
Baliga

Mr. Paiika3
Arora

Prc'seil'( I Preseiii l :)iaesen'i I Presei?i't

ts!.A. l 'N.A.

ia-:)SenT I Prssei'l1 I ,%Seill.' I Preseiif

N.A.

Expert /
Customer

Representative
" Mr. : Kjllourhy ceased to be a Member and Mr. Declan Moore was apporrited as a Member effective 27? Aprjl
2021.

V. Nomination & Remurieration Qpmmitte=i

-rlie Nominaiioi'i and Ren'iciiieratioii Corriinittee corriprises of Ms. Ameeta Parpia (Chairperson),
Mr. Akshay Raheja, Mr. Shobhaii Thakoi-e arid Mr. Deciam Moore as on 3i' !iarch 2022.

Mr. Cliristopher Killoi.ii-try ceased to rye a 'tvlember arid i(4i-. i)eclan (sAoore was ii'idcicted as a
Member of the Cohimittee effec(ive 27'h Api-il 2021 .

Iiivitee

Scope:

Recommenci to the Boarc: appoitltianerit anc! removal o'f (jireciors and i)ersoii appointed iiI senior
i'nanagei'neiit, carry out evaluation of evei'y director's performance, formulate the criteria for
determining qualifications, positi?ie attributes and independence of a director, recomiriend to the
Board a policy, i'e.lating to the rei-nurieration for the directors, Key Managerial persorinei arid other
employees.

'i he Nominatioii arid Reiiq?ineration Corni'nittee !ias iriet rour times during the year ended 3ai"
March 2022 on i) A"i May 2021 ii) 27'h July 2021 iii) 251h October 2021 al?ic: iv) 25'h Jaiiciary 2022
ancj the details of attendance by the C,oi'nmittee Members are as follows:

202 t

!Thesignatiori
in the

" Thommittee

Meeting
dated

May 4,
2021

m!'eeting
dated

July 27,
2021

MeeUng
dated

October

25,
2021

l Meeting
dated

.ianuaiy
25,

2022

';I Ng.I l?l Director

mmi Parpia ?i Directqr . - Chairperson

2

a3

Mr. Akshay
Raheja

 f'i'on-' 
E:ecutive

DireCtor

Mem6er' 'Prese;t Present Present Absent

'Mr. - 
Shobhan
Thakore

'- !nd'6'penaen7
Director

-'!ember Present Present - Pre;">ent - Present

. -4 Thr. 6ecia?
Moore'

' 'm6'nl '--
Executive

DirectQr

'- Mem-ber Pre66'nt Present

isi.A.

i Present'-

l

'-'F'resent-

rl7i

l

g Mr'." '
Christopher
Killourhy'

'--Non-' 
Executive
Director

- ' Njem!vei='
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Vl. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS ME;ETING:

The Code of Conduct for independent directors prescribed under Schedule IV of the Companies
Act, 2013, prov?des for an evaluation mechanism for the Board/Chairperson/Non-Independent
Directors' which would need to be done at the separate Meeting of Iridependent Directors',
without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors' and Members of the Management.

Accordingly, Independent Directors of the Company met on 25}h January 2022 without the
presence of Managing Director, Non-Executive and Non-Independent Direc(ors and
Management Personnel for evaluation of performance. The performances evaluated were found
satisfactory.

Vll. MANAGING DIRECTOR'S REMUNERATION

Qualitative Disclosure:

* Information relating to the desigri and structure of remuneration processes and the key
features and objeictive of remuneration policy is included in the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy.

* Description of the ways in which current and future risks are takeri into account in the
remuneration processes is iricluded in the Nomination and Remuneration Policy.

* Description of the ways in which the insurer seeks to link performance, during a performance
measurement period with levels of remuneration is included tri the Nomination and
Remuneration Policy.

Quantitative Disclosure:

Numbei 6f MD/CEO/WTDs having received a variable remunereition award during the financial
year: One

Number and total arpount of sign on awards made during the financial year: N.A.

Details of guaranteed bonus, if any, paid as joining/ signing bonus: N.A.

Total amount of outstanding delerred remuneration, split into cash, shares and share linked
instruments and other forms:

Long Term incentive to Mr. Pankaj Arora:

Total amount of Rs. 92 lakhs as Long-Term Incentive in cash payable in August/September
2020, August/September 2021, August/September 2022 in 3 equal traches to Mr. Pankaj
Arora, Managing Director and CEO based on 3 years business performance. Accordingly,
first tranche of Rs. 30.66 Iakhs was paid in the month of October 2020, second tranche of
Rs 30.66 lakhs was paid in March 2022.

*

*

*

Total amount of Rs. I Crore as Long=Term Incentive tri cash payab!e in August/September
2021, August/September 2022, August/September 2023 in 3 equal traches to Mr. Pankaj
Arora, Managing Director and CEO based on 3 years business performance Accordingly,
first tranche of Rs. 33.33 lakhs was paid in the month of March 2022.

Tota!. a'mount,,'of Rs.?, i.09 'Crore. a.s ' Long-'Term.'..lncentive. in'? ?cash? 'to?'be '?paid 'in?
August/September 2022, August/September 2023, August/September 2024 in 3 equal
traches to Mr. Pankaj Arora, Managing Director and CEO based on 3 years business
perforrriance.
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8hort T*rm Incentive to Mr. Pankaj Arora:

Toial arriociiit or Rs. art Crore as Siiori-term liaiceirijVe iii :ash was ?yaid ii'i iiiiai-ch 2022 to ivlr.
i'o a n I < a j - Q r O r a - n /I a n a g l' 11 Q' D j l" a' C f O ia a 11 cai C E O -

l Total ahiount o'i RS. ai.09 Crorae as Shoria?teri'T'i li'lcellti1/e ii", CaSh
Augus'i}Septembei' 2022 to Mr. ,')anka) Arora, iVlariagii'lg Directol' and CEO

?0 be ):iaid tri

'iaoial ai'nount o'i Rs. 0.ai3 Ci'oi-e oatstaiic!ing deferred rernui'ieratiori as oi'. 3-isi iviai'ch 2022
paYabie 10 Mr. Pra{leerl Glyp(a (Ceasec! {O !)e Managing Dtrector 8. CEO ='ffe(jfys IVlalach 3ai,
2 0 a'- 9 )? as per t'iie Nloi'rii'na tiaon 8: Remur'iei'atiaor'i or oliacy of 'i'ne Coinpaiaiy?

-I O(al alilOulTi D'r defel'red reii'i.ciqeratioi-, pale Ou'[ til the Finaiicial Year 202ai-.22: F'<S. 0.28 CrOre
paid 'io Mr. Praveen Gupta (ceased (0 :ae Mahagino, Dirscto; 8t CEQ effecbsie 31 st Marcli 2@ 19)
dcii'iiig Fiananciaal Y eai' 2 0 2 'l -22 as per the i 'lomiaiiat' aion & :'a<eiaritine'ratiaoiai !)ol'icy o'l?' arhe C or-npan y ?

8reakup of amo?int or remuneration awardec! for the fii'iancial yeaia lo si-iui/V iixeci arid variable,
deferi-ed and i'ioii-defer-reci.

'Name ')'f
Mr- :. i :y'4 '.

Pankaj
ArOra

For the
'finari;i;.'

':a..*:d :'

Fixecj 
' .'aernX.'ne.!'af3'i-. r

2021-22 Rs. 3.27 ci-ore Rs. 2.18 croi:e: Rs'.' 1.09cr-oi-e Rs. 5.45 :arore'
P'us iieiiefits aS Short- 1-erm Incentive af plus other

i (insurance: G-rL, Financial Year 2021-22 to 5e additioiial
GMo (sel" and paid in AugusUSeptei'nber benef"ts
family), GPA, Life
lnsL,rance tor self, 2022 and Rs. 1.09 crore as
(y1@5j6 phoriei Long--i ei'm ll'lCellflVe OTa
iaptop provideci ')Y Finai'icial ':'ear 2021-22 to be

i the compaiiy, fuel paid in AugusUSepteiriber
re'm')urSed On >022, Augcist/September
ac'als) 2023, August/September 2024

in 3 equal traches

- RS. -I Crore aS Sh0rt- -rerrn

lncentive of financial Year l
2020-21 was paid in the month
of March 2022 and Rs. 92

Iakhs as Long-Term lncentive
l of Financial Year 2019-20 to

I:ie paid in 3 equal tranches -
, 'rirst t;aaiicne of F"s. 30.66 laklis

was paid in the moiith or
October 2020, second tranche
of 30.66 Iakhs was paid in the
i'nonth of March 2022 and

'i')alaiice ihfl'Cl" franQThe k0 L)e

paid in August/September
2022.

Rs. i Crore as Lorig-Term
lncentive of Financial Year
2020-21 to be paid in 3 equal
tranches - first tranche of Rs.
33.33 lakhs was paid in the
month of March 2022 and
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balance 2 tranches to be paid
in AugusUSeptember 2022
and August/September 2023
respectively

Note:

1. Taxes as applicable
2. Eligible for Flexi Compensation structure as per Company's poficy
3. STIP payout is subiect to favourable business performance and performance parameter agreed upon

and employee not resigning as on the date of payment
LTIP payout js subject to three years business performance and parameters mutuall; agreed upon and
employee not resigning as on the date of payment. 1st rnstalmen( and 2nd instelment is based on 1
(one) year and 2 (two) year performaru;e respectively. The 3rd instalment is payable for all 3 (three)
years business performance.

4.

F,emuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

'Ceased to be Managing Director & CEO effective March 31, 2019
# As per Forrn 16

li .No, '-' Name'ofMD/WT6ma-nager -'-' jotal
Amount

Pankaj Arora,
Managing
Director & CEO'

Praveen Gupta,
Managing Director
& CEO"

1. Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions

contained in section 17(1) of the
lncome-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
lncome-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) lncome- tax Act,
1961

4,75,53,477

1104441

4 75 53 477

1104441

2. StockO tion '- ' -' -' 
Sweat Equity3.

-4. Com-m!ssion - --
- as % of profit
- others, specify... 

-5. Othe;s',p'!6ame 'i5ecif;  " "
Variable Remuneration 

27,83,200 27,83,200

:'7itaf(gj:: ' - -' ' o 4,86,5i,918 ' 2-7,83,200 s,4a,aq:qqs
eeilingaipertheAct -" '
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Rernunerat!on to Key Manaqer!al Personnel other than MD/Mariager/Wri'i

no.

Sl'. I P ai'ficlllars o't iRemciiieratioiil I :<ey Maiiagerial Persoia.iiel

Remuneration detajls of key managemerit lyersons (eis per IRDAI GuFdeline@ for C:oiporate
Governs3n6e) ottier than /manager/WTD and ab@ve rnontioned Key Managerial Personnel

l

T '- C6anarapi:akasli
Jairi,

C!iie!' Fiiiaiicial

'  .0fflcer .

ai'otar-- -'--

l

l.... ..... . ..... ..

l

C:rriS'> 3xl:er'.o

(h) Caia!';" "dS ')%
p,'(:iViSfGii! '2o'r'i:'.ai'-E-yh:*J :'- 36i0'/i692
:;e(:tll.':r  a! 7 ('i ) CiT l:: ye
'i rir'g.) r:l(3'P':;i< jaL'!1, '. :)6 'l

l
(l)) Valije 9( ',-;erqt.iisi;es J/S

'i7(2) i'i'it.'it-inaie':b-"- !"i':;a,
'i9(3a; '-' " -'  -

 ,.,,,  l -(c) -':ovits iii iiec aA salarylji-l€'.el- .4e(,')If0,i a'!7(3)
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7,472,182 8,858,796 7,439,506

i.88,848 212,804

l

328,915

l ---'

l
l

l
l

174,000
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DETAILS OF REMUNERATION AND SITTING FEES TO NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Non-Executive & Non-Independent Directors' were not paid any sitting fees and profit related
commispion during the Financial Year 2021-22.

(

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION AND S?TTING FEES TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR

PARTICULARS OF GENERAL MEETINGS

The Board reports that during the year under review, your Company had convened two (2)
Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM) on 19'h August 2021 and 25'h January 2022. At the Meeting
held on j9th August 2021 , the Memorandum of Association, Articles of Association were altered, the
Authorised Share capital was increased and revision in remuneration of Mr. Pankaj Arora, Managing
Director & CEO was approved. At the Meeting held on 25' January 2022, the Memorandum of
Association, Articles of Association were al5ered, and the Authorised Share? capital was increased.
Further, the Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 27'h July 2021 .

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Compar'iy is committeid for conducting business in an open and honest manner, ancl to ensure
that only highest ethical standards are upheld in all areas of the business conduct. To meet this
objective, your Company has egtablished a vigil mechanism called "Whistle Blower Policy" for
directors and employees of the Company to report ,t.o the Management concerns about ijnethical
behaviour, actual or suspecled, fraud or violation of the Company's Code of Conduct Policy or Ethics
Policy.

SUBS?DIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES

During the year, no company has become/ ceased to be a subsidiary or an associate or joint venture
company of the Company.

fl'igi -

l

(c) ProfitS
in lieu of
salary
under
seciion

' 17(3)
Incorrie-
tax

ACtjj.9ei4...

l

'-'i'.a S}ock Option

3.ffi
'4. C,6mmission

-as % oj

profi!

- others.
specify...

l

'57 -6itiers,'
please
Specify .

-l-

I

Tom-' ' 4,836,711d 14,941,712 13,082,403 7,646,182 8,868,796 7,628,al64 8,711802 17,083,639 13,161,889
..... l

101,769,594

- -'Name of Director ...'- Sitii-ngFees Commission

'Mjqme'Parpia. -'- t 6,50,000 NIL

Mr. Shobhan Thakore e 6 50 000 NIL

Mr. Vikas Newatia q 6,50,000 NIL

'Mr. Swaraj Rri;Rnan ' e 5,50,000 -NIL-
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MANAGEMENT REPORT

-:-he Maiiagemen( i-?ep0rf, 98 s'i!p?:la'lecf ui'ider Regcilatiori3 0'f ehe IRDA (Preparatiori of Fina,iciai
Slatemen(s and AUditor's Repori of iiisUraiice Coi'npar,ies) lRegulations, 2002, forms l)al! O: the
liiiaricial statements which for-rns par; o; Annual Repoi-1.

RELATED PARTY TRAN8AcTlONS

-/'Ul RetateG' Pan:9 al-ransactioiis are :")Iacec': be'r'ore tire Audit' Coianmittee and alSO beraore 'c:ie Board,
!ivFlereveia i'eqctfrec!, fo( approval. Pr:or arnntl:)us appi'oVal o'l file Audit Con'ii'nittee is obtained fola the
-transactioris, which are of 'roreseey'i anci i'epe'titive nature. /'{ statement giviiig details of all rela'tec!
palfl} 'lransacfions enkered ln(o I')(!Ias(lallf '{0 €he omnibus appl'oVal are l;)lacecf 5efore the Audlt
Committee for tl'ie review on a quarterly i:+asis. Tlie s;ate?iient is supporteff by a cer!ifical:e frorh the
ii/lanaging Director ayid Cliief Financial Officer.

'l-'ile P oliacy on rriaieri'alily o"i i'slated ;')arl)/ '11-allsacfjolls and on deatjngs wjfll ;elateci' party transacti'ons
as approved by the Audit Coi'nmittee and the Board o'f Directors has been ii'nplemehiad. All re!atecl
'Ioark'/ {ransac?fons ?Faf {Nere en?ereo' !lTht0 ciur!ng the '-/eai' under i'eVfew were on ariTl's iength basis
aild were In the oiadlnaiay course (X i'.he 51islness. -i-i'iere were ilo materially significant rE'lated park'l
transactions i'nade fyy the Company with Pi-omo(ei's, Directors, Key iVlanagerial Personnel or ot:iei-
designa?ed 'persons, V/hich i-ila5' haVe potei'itial conflic! with iiiteiast Qf }i'le Coi-npany art Iarge.
SOLVENCY MARGm

Your Direciors' are jileaseci fo repor:i '(iiat the value of ?he assets of J?0(!r Com!iarQ/ are higher illall
'khe I!abil!tfes and are also stJcfenf "(O i-iieet t:'ie minirriurri solver.cy riiargih as specified !ri SecUon 64
VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 at al! tii'nes.

i he solvency ratio ov the Company as o'n 3 1 " Marcl'i2022 was 2.:22 against tl*@ minirrii.ii'n rex;)ulatorz4
'i'ec'iufremenf '!)f 1 .5i.

STATUTORY INFORMATION

Particulars of Employees

YoJr Company ?Ialas ,creafed .a coiripetent, ' diverse,.aiid inclusiVe work'force.. The total num5er' Of'
employees of 'lOur Cor0l:+any Stands 'at 243 as on '3 1 "' Marc)?1 2022. .1 his Report is .beiiig sei*t to the
Mernbers of. the Coi'npaiiy excluding. ti'ie? informatiori reqciirecl a-inder Section 197 oT', the ,Com?panies
Ack, 2013' and Rule? 5(2) & 5(3) of'lhe Companies (Appointriient a.i'id Rennuiieration of' Managerial.
Personnel) Rules, 2014. Any Shareholders interested in obtaining a copy of the statement may send
an email to i?ytoll(e,raheiaqbe.com.

? Conservation 6f energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange' earnings and outgo

?-itie' informat,ioiai 'relatiiaig '10 'conservauory or ene.rgy, {;.echnology 'apsorption and ?foreigri e><ctiarige
earriings and outgo as required under secf!on 134(:3%IT!)'of khe 5ompanfes ACI 2(Y3, ;ea(?wffll the
companies (Acco4nts) Rules, 2014 are as under:

'1) .Parf 'A and Par( B pertaining to coiisei:vation of enei'gy and .lec5n'olog'} a5s0rp'l!oial are ilQf
applicable to the Compariy.

2) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:

Foreign exchange earnings: Rs. i ,98,00,959.51

Foreign exchange expenditures: Rs. "!'i 17,81 ,348.2ai



9
r2AHEJA

QBE

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSEMENT

The Company has a Board approved policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. A
summary on the compliance with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2C)13 is given below:

l Particulars

iNum6er of Complaints of Sexual harassrnent during the year
lNumber of Complaints disposed of during the year

l
l
l

Nos.

1

1

l
J
J

AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, Registration No. (Firm's Registration No.W-
100378), were appointed as Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company at the Annual General Meeting
held on 23'd May 2017 and M/s. Shah Gupta & Co, Chartered Accountants, Registration No.
(109674W), viere appointed as Joint Statut6ry Auditors of the Company at the Annual General
Meeting held 6n 15}h June 2018, subject to ratification by the Members at every AGM. However,
there is no further requirement to ratify the appointment of auditors by Meml:iers each year as per
notification dated 7'h May 2018 issued by the Ministry of C6cporate Affairs, New Delhi.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 arid in accordance with the provisions of 'Guidelines for
Corporate Governance for insurers in lndia' issued by lrisurance Regulatory & Development
Authority of India bearing reference No. IRDA;F&A/GDL/CG/100/05/2016 dated 18th May 2018, M/s.
Sudit K. Parekh & Co., LLP, Chartered Accountants will complete one term of s years on the
conclusion of 1 5'h Annual General Meeting. A proposal for the reappointment of M/s. Sudit K. Parekh
& Co., LLP, Chartered Accounteints as Statutory Auditors jrom the conclusion of the 1 5'h AGM till the
conclusion of the 20'h AGM has been included in the Notice of the ensuing AGM.

The Company has received letters from M/s. Sudit K. Parekh & Co., LLP, Chartered Accountants
that their appointment, if made, shall be in accordance with the conditions as laid down under the
provisions of Section 139(1) of th6 Companies Act, 2013 read with the C5mpanies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 and they do not attract any disqualification u/s. 141 of the Companies Act,
2013.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant to provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed M/s. GMJ &
Associates, a firm of Company Secretaries in practice to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the
Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed to this
Repo.rt as Annexure 11.

COMMENTS ON AUDITORS REPORT

Neither the Secretarial Auditor nor the Joint Statutory Auditors have made any qualification,
reservation or adverse remarks or disclaimer in their reports. The Reports of the S6cretarial Auditor
and the Joint Statutory Auditors are appended to this Report.

Further, during the Year under review, the Joint Statutory Auditors have not come across or reported
any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee.

S?GN?FICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS OF THE COMPANY AND ITS
FUTURE

There were no significant and material orders passed by regulators, courts or tribunal impacting the
going concern status and company's future operations, during the year under review.
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Date: 6th May 2022
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exlent applicable, anci {101)llllg ilas ')eei'i coiiceaied ola ai.ipliiressecL

/'
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l

I
Place: Mumbai

Date: 6'h May 2022 Jigar.8hah
Chief Compliance Officer
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FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARTAT, AUDrI' REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appoinhnen': arid Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To.Ii
The Members,
RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Ground Floor, P & G Plaza,
Cardinal Gracious Road,

Chakala, Andheri (East)
Mumbai - 400 099.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE
COMPANY LjM}TED (!'iereinafter caued *e: Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, Eorms and returns fUed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on March 31, 2022 complied with the statutory provisions of the
applicable Acts listed hereunder and ,also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the mamier and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the boeks, papers, minutes' books, forms and returns filed and 'other records
maintained by RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED for the financial
year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the provisions of:

The Companies Act, 2013 (?the Act") and the rules made thereunder;

iii.

i.

it. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 ('FEMA') and the Rules and Regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investtnent;

The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations ajid Bye-laws framed thereunder;

Cont...2-**L-;aa
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GMj & Associates
'QDn?'ll'i SocJ'blM*s
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3td ; 4th Floor, Vaosiu .D?otshan,
'B' Wirig, Akhve Cerifrof 8onk o! lndio,
Axad Rood, Andheri [Eosij,
Muniboi - 400 069.
Tel, No.: 6191 9293
Emoii : cs@grri).co.iii

IV.

V.

The list of Acts, Laws and regulations specifically applicable to the Company are given
below:

a) The Insurance Act, 1938 including amendments and part ffiereof;
b) The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 and rules and

regulatiops maae dsereunder;
The Rules, regulations, guidelines, circulars ?and notifications issued by the
Insurance Regu1atory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) as are appucable
to a General Insurance Company.

The Company has its own robust compliance system and the Company is also subject to
monitoring by and reporting of compliances to IRDAI.

)C:

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards
1 and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We report that during the conduct of the audit, in our opinion, adequate systems exist in the
Company to monitor and ensme compuance with general laws.

We report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable financial Iaws, like direct, indirect
tax laws and Goods and Service Tax ? not been reviewed in this Auoit since the same has been

subject to, review by statutory financial auditor and'other designated profession.als.

' We further report that:

1 The Board of Directors of the Company 18 duly conshtuted with proper balance of Execuhve
" Directors, Non-Executive Diiectors rod Independent Direct6rs. There were no chariges in '

'The composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period undir review.

2. Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, Board Cormnittee .
Meetings, agerida and debailed notes on agerida were sent well in advance and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda-items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority dec.isioris are carried through wMle the dissenting members' views, if apy, are
captured and recorde4 as part of Minutes.

'Cont;..'3.
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3. There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

We further repojt that during the audit period; the Company had the following spe.ciiic events:

1. The Comp@ny has increased its Authorised Share Capital from Rs. 265,00,001000/- to Rs.
285,00,00,000/- at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on August 19, 2021 and from
Rs. 285,00,00,000/- to Rs. 298,00,00,000/- at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on
January 25, 2022. The Company has altered its Memorandum and Articles of Association
in this respect and complied with the provisions of the Act.

2. The Board had approved the issue of 1,92,39,014 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a
premium of Rs. 16/- in their meeting held on July 2.7, 2021. The shares were allotted by
passing a Circular Resolution on September 16, 2021.

3. The Board had approved the issue of 1,20,73,462 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a
premium of Rs. 19 / - in their meeting held on March 11, 2022. The shares were allotted by
passing a Circular Resolution on March 23, 2022.

As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices/emails received from the
statutory / regulatory authorities iricluding by taking corrective measures wherever found
necessary.

For GMJ. & A!!?SOCIATES
' Company Secretaries

? " - SONlAMELWYNiiio::W':ii'#:ap'o?? ?? .
CHETTIAR ? o52e.:3oii.iii.osi;ii?n'

+05'3(l'

[CS SONIA CHETTIAR]
PARTNER

ACS: 27582 COP: 10130

UDIN :

PtAC.E: MUMBAI

DATE?MAY 6J2022.

Note: This report is to be read with our Ietter of even date which is annexea as 'Annexure A' and
forms an integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE A

To,'l
The Membersi
RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Ground Floor, P & G Plaza,
Cardinal Gracious Road,

Chakala, Andheri (East)
Mumbai - 400099.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obiinas were

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The

verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial

records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verMed the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books
of acc6ums of the Company.

. 4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management Representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc,

s. 'n'ie compliance of the provisions of corporate and ather applicable laws, rgles and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to the verirication of procedures on-,test basis.

6. ' The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to $e .future yiability of the
Company nor 'of the efficaey or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the aifaixs of the Company.

? For GMJ & ASSOC}ATaES'
Company Sectetaries '
SONIA . D{gRaJlgnadby

. ?. , SONUlMaWYN.
MELWYN . CHET!IAR. ' . ?

CHETTIAR
? rh%e?JmlG5n6

%t35i4840'M

[CS SONIA CHBTTIAR]
PARTNER

ACS: 27582 COP: 10130
UDI'N: AO27582DOOO280329

P[ACE: MUMBAI ,
DATE: MAY 6, 2022.

e



RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INS'[TRANCE COMPANY LIMITED

MANAGEMENT REPORT

In accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDAI)
(Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002,
the Management submits the following Report:

1. We confirm the validity of Certificate of Registration granted by Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India to transact general insurance business, and the same is valid.
The Company holds a valid certificate of registration.

2. We certify that all dues payable to statutory authorities have been duly paid.

3. We confirm that the shareholding pattern is in accordance w?ith the statutory and regulatory
requirements.

4. We confirm that the company did not directly or indirectly invest any policyholder's funds
outside India.

s. We confirm that the required solvency margin under the Insurance Act, 1938 / Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 has been maintained.

6. We certify that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on tt'ie date of the Balance Sheet
and in management's belief the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown in the
aggregate at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value under the several headings
- ?Loans and' Advances?, ?Investments?, ?Interest", "Sundry Debtors", "Cash?, "Interest
accruing but not due?, "Agents balances", "Amounts due from other persons or Bodies carrying
on insurance business? and the several items specified under "Other Aecounts?.

7 The Company is exposed to a variety of risks associated with general insurance business based
on kinds of risks undertaken and fluctuations in valui of assets. The Company has adopted a
'Risk Management Strategy' to mitigate the overall risk exposure.

8. We confirm that company does not have operations in any country outside India.

9. The average claims settlement time for FY 202:L:22, ageing analysis of clciims registered and not
settled (excluding provision for IBNR/IBNER, claims relating to inward re-insurance from
terrorism pool and reinsurance recovered) during the preceding five years and details of claims
intimated is given in - Annexure I, Annexure II and Annex4re 111 respectively.

10. We certify that the investments have been valued as per the IRDA? (Financial Statement)
Regulations 2002. The market value of Debt securities is based on the procedure issued by Fixed
Income Money Market and Derivatives Association oflndia (FIMMDA).

The Company's investment portfolio is in line with the IRDAI (lnvestment) Regulations, 2016 and
circulars and the internal guidelines set by the lnvesjment committee. The company tias
adopted a prudent investment policy with emphasis on optimizing return with minimum risk.
We ensure that all the investments are made with the objective of the effective management of
the funds available for Investment. As of the Balance Sheet date, 36.10% of investments are
made !n Governmenf Secu,iities, 13.58% !n 'Hous!ng Bonds, 26.73% fn Infrasf'rucfure' Bonds,
23.59% in Approved Investments and 0% in Other Investment.

l



As per Master Circular of IRDA dated May 2016, Investments in the securities of lL&FS has been
classified as Non - Performing Asset (NPA) since the interest on securities has remained
overdue for more than 90 days. A provision of 100% of the amortized value of investments in
IL&FS amounting to Rs. 1,99,967 thousand has already been made by 2019-20. The interest
accrued on all the lL&FS securities till 31st March 2022 has also been reversed. During the year,
Unsettled Investment receivables on maturity pertaining to one of the securities issued by
lnfrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (IL&FS) has been classified to Schedule -12
Advances & Other Assets along with respective provision amounting to 1 1,00,000 thousand.
We ensure all measures are in place to adhere to all investment regulatory norms.

11. We also confirm that:

a) In prepara{ion of financial statements, the applicable accounting standards, principles and
policies have been followed and there has been no material departure;

b) The management has adopted accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as on March 31, 2022 and Rs.9,63,864
thousands loss of the Company for the year;

c) The management has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938
(4 of 1938) / Companies Act, 2013 / Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d) The management has prepared the financial statements on a going concern basis;

e) The management has ensured that the internal audit framework is commensurate with the
size and the nature of business and is operating effectively.

12. The schedule of payments which have been mide to individuals, firms, companies and
organizations in which Directors of ttie insurer are interested is given in Anneoxure IV.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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ANNEXURE l - Average Claims Settlement Time

l

ANNEXURE 11 - Ageing Analysis of Open Claims

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2022
(T '000)

"Misc. includes Employer's Liability

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2021
(ae '000)

"Misc. includes Employer's Liability

3

Line of Business

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

No. of

Claims

Average
Settlement

Time

(days)

' No.of

Claims

AVerage
Settlement

Time

(days)

No. of

Claims

Average
Settlement

Time

(days)

No. of

Claims

Average
Settlement

Time

(days)

No. of

Claims

Average
Settlement

Time

(days)

Fire ioo 120 28 279 11 346 8 343 5 349

Motor (OD) 46,818 29 12,804 25 201 37 37 85 4 130

Motor (TP) 215 664 122 619 156 465 97 330 31 252

Marine 2 138 1 :ig

Personal Accident

& Health
552 64 176 87 57 222

8 232
48 156

Miscellaneous 54 79 24 153 25 237 7 152 5 81

Engineering 78 126 29 91 io 174 1 355

Public/Other

Liability
26 288 221 250 163 637 129 417 152 351

Workmen

Compensation
18 206 8 233 5 274 3 52 3 49

Lineof

Business
Fire Marine Engineering

Publ}c/Other

Liabil}ty
Motor (00) Motor (TP)

Personal

Accident &

Health

Misc." Total

Per}od No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt .No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt

30 days 16 4,681 1 6 33 5,120 79 19,685 1,143 1,04,453 103 65,666 sg 5,337 8 163 1442 2,05,111

30 days to
6.months

15 17,069 2 32 ;ig 11,160 45 11,062 55 17,128 87 59,143 3 367 4 68
240 1,16,029

6 months

toiyear
34 60,411 23 7,599 106 63,686 29 6,488 150 1,27,325 2 o 1 5

345 2,65,514

lyearto

5 years
4 735 1 2 193 5,40,594 12 4,251 478 5,29,733 4 478

692 10,75,793

5 years
and

above

14 2,32,277 6 3,240 1 25

21 2,35,542

Line of

Business
Fire Marine Eng}neering

Public/Other
Liab}lity

Motor IOD) Motor (TP)

Personal

Accident &

Health

Misc.' Total

Per}od No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Arnt No. Amt No. Amt No; Amt No. Amt No. Amt

'30 days 5 902 32 8,609 1,121 48,630 45 30,876 63 947 9 733 1,275 90,697

30 days to 6
months

12 2,106 28 141 67 go,s:i:i 963 65,815 127 97,563 16 i,ioo 31 4,021 1,244 2,61,279

6monthsto.l

year
8 1,661 4 27 66 85,779 20 7,276 94 65,334 2 92 10 342 204 1,60,512

1 yea.j t0 5

.years
1 io 134 2,15,732 3 1,049 402 4,32,771 2 609 26 8,471 568 6,58,642

5 years .and
above

7 15,246 1 30 8 15,275



Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2020
(( '000)

"Misc. includes Employer's Liability

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2019
(( '000)

'Misc. includes Employer's Liabiiity

Ageing Analysis of Open Claims as on 31st March 2018
(( '000)

"Mise. includes Employer's Liability

4

L}ne of

Business
Flre Marine Engineer}ng

Public/Other
Liab}lity

Motor (OD) Motor (TP)
Personal

Accident &

Health

Misc.' Total

Period No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Arnt No. Amt No. Amt

30 days 1
5

15 8250 53 4,833 23 9,437 1 45 7 166 ioo 22,736

30 days to 6
months

s
388

74 34,186 7 405 107 71,855 6 742 g 318 208 1,07,893

6 months to 1

year
6 3,555 60 30,654 1 110 143 1,33,227 5 1,592 11 12,433 226 1,81,571

lyearto5

years
75 2,08,758 186 2,50,010 5 1,523 8 5618 274 4,65,909

5 years and
above

1
397

1 4,294 1 35 3 4,726

Line of

Bus}ness
Fire Mar}ne Engineertng

Public/Other

Liab}lity
Motor (OD) Motor(TP)

Personal

Accident &

Health

Misc.' Total

Period No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt

30 days 1
13

4 2394 3 662 17 17,211 4 2103 29 22,383

30 days to 6
months

2 200 33 19,820 11 528 102 98,222 5 1098 3 1340 156 1,21,208

6 months to 1

year
1 120 53 55,262 83 71,378 1 igo 2 1,083 140 1,28,033

lyearto5

years
5

565
118 1,84,099 2 36 86 68,039 1 21 5 8481 217 2,61,241

5 years and
above

3 4,351 3 4,351

L}ne of

Business
F}re Marine Engineering

Public/Other

Liability
.M'otor (00) Motor (TP)

Personal

Accident &

Health

Misc.' Total

Period No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt No. Amt

30 days 1 20 16 5295 1 soo 15 9,964 1 goo 34 16,279

30 days to 6
months

7
523

83 21,545 1 306 75 45,135 2 16 4 2676 172 70,201

6 months to 1.

year
1

252
1 410 36 12,040 1 ios 37 26,678 1 6,600 77 46,085

1.yearto5

years
3

502
94 69,820 22 16,682 2 68 1 o 122 87,071

5yearsand
above

1 787 1 787



ANNEXURE 111 - Details of claims Intimated

(Y '000)

ANNEXURE IV - Schedule of payment made to individuals, firms, companies and organizations in
which the Directors are interested

(( '000)

s

Line of Business
For the year ended March 31,2022 For the year ended March 31,2021

Claims Intimated Amount Claims Intimated Amount

Fire 170 58,655 38 1,959

Marine 5 43

Motor (OD) 48,026 13,45,328 14,849 12,755

Motor (TP) 411 2,21,437 292 1,93,240

Employer's Liability 45 3,520 21 3,399

Public/Other Liability 329 73,244 317 59,510

Engineering 137 17,369 61 1,581

Personal Accident 5 31,715 5 4,669

Health 866 1,82,365 241 3,408

Other Misc. 10 679 38 3,480

Total 50,004 19,34,355 15,862 2,84,000

Sr.

No

Entity in which the
Director is interested

Name of Director Interested as

Amount of

payment

during the
financial year

Nature of Payment

1

Prism Johnson Ltd.

(Formerl%r Prism Cement
Limited)

Mr. Akshay Raheja

Mr. Vijay Aggarwal

Ms. Ameeta Parpia

Mr. Shobhan Thakore

Ms. Aneeta Kulkarni

Shareholder & Additional

Director

Managing Director &
KMP

lndependent Director &
Shareholder

lndependent Director

KMP

60 Lease Rent Payment

399
Claims Payment

187
Excess Premium

Amount Refunded

2

Hathway Cable & Datacom
Ltd.

Mr. Akshay Raheja

Ms. Ameeta Parpia

Director & Shareholder

Director & Shareholder

570
Internet Subscription
charges

3
Exide Life lnsurance Co.

Ltd.
Mr. Vijay Aggarwal Non-Executive Director

3,096
Group Term Life
Insurance

22 Claim Payment

4 Globus Stores Pvt. Ltd. Mr. Akshay Raheja Director & Shareholder 487 Claim Payment
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Qaheja QBE eeneral Insurance Company Limited

R$ort on the audit ot the financial statements

Opinion

We havei audited t5e financial statemerits of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited (the
'Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Revenue Account of Fire,
Marine and Miscellaneous insurance (collectively known as the "Revenue Account'), the Profit and Loss
Account and the Receipts and Payments Account for the year then ended on that day, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as the 'financial
<tatements').

In our opinion and to the best of our inforr'nati6n and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid finaricial statements give the? information required in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as
amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 (the 'Insurance Act'), the Insurance Regulatory and
Developr?ent Autj'iority Act, 1999 (the "IRDA Act'), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Preparation of Financial Stateiments and Auditor"s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the
"IRDA Financial Statements Regulations'), orders/directions/circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory
and Development Authority of India (the "IRDAI') in this regard and the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") to
the extent applicable and in the nnanner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, as applicable to the Insurance Companies:

i. IncaseoftheBalanceSheet,ofthestateofaffairsoftheCompanyasatMarch31,2022;

it. In case of Reveriue Account, of the operating profit in case of Marine business and operating Ioss in
case of Fire business and Miscellaneous business for the year ended on that date;

iii. IncaseoftheProfitandLossAccount,thelossfortheyearendedonthatdate;and

tV. In case of the Receipts ai'id Payments Account, of the receipts and payments for the year ended on
that date.

Basis of Opinion

We conducted ou; audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under sub-section
(10) of Section 143 of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the

Auditor Responsibilities for audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (the "ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial

statements under the provisions of the Act, and rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance wifh these requirements and the ICAI Code of Ethics. We b=lieve that the

audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Other Matter

The estimate of liabilities in respect of Claims Incurred But Not Reported ("IBNR'), Claims lncurreid But Not
Enough Reported ("IBNER') and Premium Deficiericy Reserve ('PDR') as at March 31, 2022 has been duly
certified by the Company"s appointed actuary and in his opinion, assumptions considered for such
valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the IRDA? and the Institute of
Actuaries of India in concurrence with the IRDAI. We have relied upon the appointed actuary's certificate
in this regard for forming our opinion on the financial statements of tjie Compciriy.
Our opiniori is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other iriformation. The other information
comprises the information included in the Directo?s' Repart including annexuris to Directors' Report, the
Management Report, Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility Report but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The other information is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statementg, our responsibiliry is to read the other information
identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether jhe otheor information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our kri5wledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report this fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of the Management for the finaricial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in sub-section (5) of Section 134 6f
the Act, with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and jair vieW of theo
financial position, financial performarice and receipts and p?ayments of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the relevant provi<ions of tHe Insurance
Act, the IRDA Act and in the manner so required to the extent not iriconsistent with the accounting and
presentaticin pririciples as prescribed under the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and
orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDAI in this regard, and Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder, to the extent applicciblei. Thi5 responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preyenting and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation arm mciintenance of adequate internal financicil
eontrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of rhe aceounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company"s ability to
continue as going c6ncer?, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to Iiquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' resporisibilities for audit of the financ!al statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors' report that
includes our 5pinion. Reasonable assurance is a Sigh Ievel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit coriducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Mrsstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influerice the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

In conducting our audij, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the Insurance Act, tjie IRDA
Act, The IRDA Financial Statements Regulation's, orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDAI, the
accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under
the provisions of the Act, Rules and Rqgi.i!atiqns made thereunder.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintajn professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design arid perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriatffi to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstciterfient resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

.* Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under clause (i) of sub-section (3) of section 143 of the Act,
we are also respOnsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveriess of such controls.
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Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by mariagement.

*

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors"
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such djsclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditors' report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

@

{

Evaluaje the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including t5e
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions arid events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with the relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationghips and other
matters that are reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and wher?e applicable, related
safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements thaf, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions oj a reasonatily kMowled@eable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We corisider quantitative materialjty and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit viork; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified rriisstatements in the financial
statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations, we have issued a separate certificate of
even date on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the IRDA Financial
Statements Regulations.

2. Further to our comments in the certificate referred to in the other matter, as required by the IRDA
Financial Statements Regulations, read with sub section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which :to the best of ou:
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and have found them to be
satisfactory.
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b. In our 6pinion aind to the best of our informaticin and according to the explanations given to us,
proper books of account as reqpired by Iaw have been kept by the (:ompany so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

c. As the Company's financial accounting system is centralized and maintained at the Corporate

Office, rio returns for the purpose of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company.

d. The BaJance Sheet, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and
Payments Accoum deajt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

e. The Balance Sheet, the Revenue Accourit, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and

Payments Account dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Secti6n 133 of the Companies Act, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the

accounting principles prescribed in the Regulations and prders/directions/circulars issued by the
IRDAI in this rigard.

f. In our opinion and to the best of our informatiori and according to the explanations given to us,

investments of the Company have been valued in accordance with the provisions of the
Insurance Act, the Regulations and / or orders}directions issued by IRDAI in this regard;

g. In our opinion and to the best 6f our information and according to the explanations giVen to us,

the accounting policies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance with the
applicible Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and rules framed there

under, as applicable and with the accounting principles ag prescribed in theo IRDA Financial

Statements Regulations and orders/directions/circulars issued by the IRDA in this regard;

h. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2022 from being appointed as a director tri terms of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act.

i. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company arid the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure A" to this report.

j. With respect to jhe other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance with the

requirements of the sub-section (16) of Section 197 of the Act, as amended, we report that

managerial remuneration payable to the Company's directors is Boverned by the provisions of

Section 34A of the Insurcince Act, 1938 and requires the approval of the IRDAI. Accordingly, the

manage(ial Iimits specified under the provisioris of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to
the Company.
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k. With respect to the ott'ier matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
(11) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed th6 impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 3.1.1 to the Financial Statements.

it. The Company does not have any Iong-term contracjs including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. The Company does not have any pending amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Furid.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

PARTH NJ%WMwlWlx7M%lmx
Lki
asML

lla)al?lHWNXk

PRAKASH H';-=-

PATEL
amsX:'ll4Mlk{kil?Ml

Parth P Patel

Partner

Membership No: 172670
ICAI UDIN No: 22172670AINKUD1018

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 6, 2022

For sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

Chaitered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 110512W / W100378

KAPADIA
N?aaaajMWAnvk[llhl?N%%l
N??4ix.?Ml% .

NEMISH BHARAT W

Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Mer'nbership No: 111929
ICAI UDIN No: 221ll929AINRLS5418

Place: Mumbai

Date: Ma'7 6, 2022

Page 6 of 11



Shah Gupta & CO;
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay %utual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road,.Fort,?
Mumbai - 400 €)04.

sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studio Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai - 400 011.

Annexure A

Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report

(Refe7red to in paragraph 2(i) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremenjs' section of our
report of even date to the Members of the Company)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls uncler Cfause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
(:ompanies Act, 2013 ('the Act')

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Raheja QBE
eeneral lnsijrance C6mpany Limited ('the Company") as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit
of the financial statemerits of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility fpr Interrial Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

The Company"s Management is responsible for establisl'iing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
eonsiclering the essential compo5ents of internal contr?ol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal

Financial Controls Oyer Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operatin@ effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its 6usiness, including adherence to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reljable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsi5ility

Our responsibility is to expr'ess an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to

these financial statements of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance

with the Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on

Auditing, prescribed i,inder sub-s0ction (10) of Section 143 of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
thei Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and per:form the audit to obtain reasonabfe assurance about

yvhether adequate internal financial eontrols with reference to these financial statements was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial aontrols with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of imernal financial controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the
risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of

internal control based on the asseissed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
iricluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.
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Shah Gup'ta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studio Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai-400011.

VVe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with relerence to financial statements

A Company's internal financial coritrol with reference to these firiancieil statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporjing cind the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally aceepted accounting principles. A
Company's iriterml financial control with reference to these financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance? of records jhat, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation'of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts rod expenditures of the
Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management cind directors of the
Company; and (3) provide reasoriable assuranee regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statements

Because of the inherent Iimitations of internal financial controls with reference to these financial

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of
the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to

the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial statements may become

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with reference to these
financial statements and such interrial financial controls viere operating effectively as at March 31, 2022,

based on the internal controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants ?

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai-400 004.

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studio Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai - 400 011.

Other Matter

The estimate of Iiabilities in respect of claims Incurred But Not Reported ("IBNR'), Incurred But Not

Enough Reported ("IBNER") and Premium Deficiency Reserve ('PDR') as at March 31, 2022 has been duly
certified by the company's appointed actuary as per the regulations, and has been relied upon by us, as
mentioned in para "Other Matters' of qur audit report on the financial statements for the year ended
March 31, 2022. Accordingly, our opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to t5e financial

statements does not include reporting on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the management's
internal controfs over the valuation and accuracy of the aforesaid actuarial valuation. Our opinion is not
modified in respect of this matter.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Ctiartered Accountcints

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 110512W / W100378

PARTH NmslLs00]}4Twl?nux!04Xm

PRAKASH ff
PATEL

Parth P Patel

Partner

Membership No: 172670
ICAI UDIN No: 22172670AINKUDlOl8

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 6, 2022

KAPADIA
vxasvawwuywxmay?r
Nk%at?a#%)aa

NEMISH BHARAT 4;:SF"?"-

Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No.lll929

ICAI UDIN No: 22111929AINRLS5418

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 6, 2022
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Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Foad, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants
Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studi6 Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai-400011.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' CERTIF?CATE

To the Members of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of our
report of even date to the Members of the Company)

1. This Certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3. and 4 of Schedule C of
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditors" Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (the 'IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations') read with Regulation 3 of the IRDA Financial StateimentS Regulations.

Management's Responsibility for compliance and preparation of the Statement

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of the Insurance
Act, 1938 as amended from time to time including amendment brought by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2'015 (the 'lnsurance Act") (read with Insurance Regulatory and De'velopment
Authority of India circular IRDAI/F&A/CIR/056/03/2016 dated April 04, 2016), the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the "IRDA Act'), the IRDA Fin?ancial Statements;
Regulations, orders/directiori/circulars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority (the "IRDAI') which includes the preparation of the Management Report. Thi3 includes
collecting, collating and validating data and designing, implementirig and monitoring of internal
controls suitable for ensuring compliance as aforesaid.

2.

Auditor's Responsibilities

3. Pursuant to the requirements, it is our responsibility, to obtain reasonable assurance and form an
opinion based on our audit and examination of books and records as to whether the Company has
compiled with the matters contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the Regulations read
with Regulation 3 of the Regulations.

4. We audited the financial statements of Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited as of and
for the financial year ended March 31, 2022, on which we issued an unmodified audit opinion vide
our report dated May 6, 2022. Our audits of these financial statements were conducted in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specifiecl under sub-section (10) of section 143 of fhe
Act and other applicable authoritative pronouncements issuecl by the Institute of Chcirtered
Accountants of India ("the ICAI'). Those standards require that we plan cind perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatements.

s. We conducted our examination in accordance with thi Guidance Note on Rep6rts or Certificates
for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) ('the Guidance Note") issued by the ICAI and the standards on
auditing. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the independence and other ethical
requirements of the Code of ethics issued by the ICA?.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control
("SQC') 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial
Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Page 10 of 11



Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

38, Bombay Mutual Building,
Dr. D. N. Road, Fort,
Mumbai - 400 004.

sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Urmi Axis, 6fh Floor, Famous Studio Lane,
Dr. E. Moses Road, Mahalaxmi,
Mumbai - 400 011.

Opinion

7. In accordance with the information, explanations and representations given to us and to the best of
our knowiedge and belief and bmsed on our examination of the books of account and other records

mainjained by the C6mj:iany for the year ended March 31, 2022, we certify that:

a. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for year

ende'd March 31, 2022, and on the basis of our revievv, there is no apparent mistake or
material inconsistencies with the financial statements;

b. Based on management representations and compliance certificates submitted to the Board

of [)irectors by ttie officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same being
noted f:iy the Board, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the

Company has not complied with the terms and conditions of registration as stipulated by
the }RDAI;

We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary and securities

relating to the Company's Ioans and investments as at March 31, 2022, by actual inspection
or on the basis of certificates / confirmations received from the Custodian and/ or

Depository Participants appointed by the Company, as the case may be. As at March 31,

2022, the Company does not have loans;

d. The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and

C.

e. No part of thei assets of the Policyholders" Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in

contraventiori fo the provisions of the Insurance Act, relating to the application and
investments of the Policyholders' Funds.

Restriction of use

This certificate has been issued to comply with paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C of IRDA Financial

Statements Regulations arid is not intended to be used or distributed for any other purpose.

For SHAH GUPTA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 109574W

PARTH
01,lsl%41,d%l{mlllxlMtlxm
nn?*sy*y*i?myr+mw.

PRAKASH EEE?--'-----
PATEL :i:.;

40lWllab%mlllk!llMlaiu{vKMlm
lnymlmssxiy?iimms.

Parth P Patel

Partner

Membership No: 172670
ICAI UDIN No: 22172670AINKUD1018

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 6, 2022

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 110512W / W100378

KAPADIA g§g::0:

NEMISH BHARAT74'?E':F"-a-'

Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No: 111929
ICAI UDIN No: 221l.l929AINRLS5418

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 6, 2022
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIM?TED

Wi

RAHEJA
QBE

IRDA Registratlon No. 141 dated 11th De€ember, 2008

AUDITED BALANCE SHEET 45 oN 31ST MARCH, 2022

l Partlculars

Sources of Funds

Share Capital

Share Application Money

Resetves and Suiplus

Fa:r Value Change Account - Shareholdeys

Fair Value Change Account - Policyholders

aorrowings

Total

Schedule

s

6

7

As on

31.03.2022

29,60,413

14,60,8!11

46

139

44,21,479

l< '000)
????- Ason ?
31.03.2021 l

26,47,288

9,23,661

404

848

35,72,201 l

Application of Funds
Investments - Shareholders

Investments - Policyholders
Loans

Fixed Assets

Gross Block

Less:Accumulated Depreciation
Net Block

DeferyedTaxAsset{Net)

Current Assets

Cash and Bank Balances

Advances and Other Assets

Sub-Total (A)

Current Liabilities

Provisions

Sub-Total (B)

Net Current Assets IC = A - B)

Miscellaneous Expenditure

lto the extent not written off or adjusted)
Debit balance in Profit and Loss Account

Totat

Significant Accounting Pollaes & Notes to Accounts

8

8A

9

to

11

12

13

14

15

16

20,22,204

61,23,938

1,86,878

1,03,706

83,172

63,852

94,886

4,89,820

S,84,706

48,07.191

20,36,291

68,43,482

162,58,776)

23,87,087

44,21,479

22,40,726

47,07,582

1,50,845

79,493

71,352

62,!126

42,335

5,82,179

6,24,513

38,59,567

16,98,458

55,58,025 l
(49,33,511)

14,23,227

35,72:Q

l

CA. Parth P Patel

Partner

Membership No. 172670

The Schedules relened to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.

As per our Report of even date attached.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 109574W

PARTH
Is%lL'sMb}#04%?4{m

PRAKASH ?::.:::
PATEL

For Sudit K. Parekh & CO. ILP

(Previously Sudit K. Payekh & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110512W/
W-100378

KAPADIA

NEMISH

BHARAT

Ca. Nemish Kapadia
Paytney

Mernbership No. 111929

For and on behalf of the Board of Dlrectors

Akshay
Rajan
Raheja

Akshay Raheja
Chairman

DIN. 00288397

Digitally signed
byAkshayRa?an
Rahe?a
Date: 2022.05.06

I6:?7:SI +05'30'

Vijay
aggarwal

Vijay %gaywal
Director

DIN. 00515412

Digitally signed by
Vi?ay aggarwal
Date: 2022.05.06

15:07:09+05'30'

PANKAJ

ARORA

Digi}ally iigned by
PANKAI ARORA

Da(e: 2022.05.06

1413ill8+05'30'

AMEETA Digitally siqned by
AMEETA AZIZ PARPIA

AZIZ PARPIA +D::;::!)22.05.0614:37:41

Panka} Arora

Managing Director &
Chief Executive Officer

DIN. 08327428

SHAH JlGARso:lA'Ha:'IG';:saH'wIN
ASHWIN Date: 2022.05.06

14:36:45 +05'30'

bmeeta Parpia

lndependeiit Diyector
DIN. 02654277

CF' a n d r a P r cohga nfad"ryap':ga'kaasdhbJya in
r i? i a Date: 2022.g5.g6

a'aS" Ja'n 14:27:50+05'30'

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 06, 2022

Iigar Shah

Company Secyetayy
ACS No.A34S7l

Chandraprakash lain
Chief Financial OfTicer

Membership No. 404957



RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY I?M?TED

IRDA Regis}iatlon No. 141 da(ed 11(h Decembey, 2008

AUDITED RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

r pBlliculars

Cash flowi kim operating activities
Piemium yeceived from policyholdeys, iiicluding advance receipts

Payments ko the Re-insurers, net of commiisions and claims

Paymen}s ko Co?lnsutets, net of claims yecovery

F'ayments of claims

Paymen} of commission & btoketage

Payment of CMhet Opeya{ing Expenses

Depoiits, advances and s{aff loans
GST/Service Tax pa!d
Income taxes paid lNet)

Ne} Cash Flow from Clpeyal?ny, Adivities IAI

Cash flows from invesling adivikies
F'utchase of investments

Sale ol Investments

F'utchase of lixed Assels

Sale of Fixed Asseks

RenUlnketestJOividends teceived

Ne( Cash used in Investing Adivi(ies 18)

Cash flows fyom financing adivltles

F'yoceeds from issuance o{ s+iaye capItal and share premium

Net Cash Flow from Financing Aaivltles ( C )

Net Increase / lDecrease} in Cash & Cash equivalents lA+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the begInning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of yeay

Slgnifian} Accouming Policies & Notes to Accoums

@
r2AHEJA

QBE

16

Schedule
Yeay ended

gi.oi.zon

az,ig,ssti

15,54,3981

s,og,gyg

119,93,157)

05,17,178)

(15,97,741)

i6,435)

11,65,975)

4,525

12,822)-

166,61,556)

53,55,196

138,534)

5,49,923

17,94,971)

8,50,345

8,50,31kS

52,551

42,335

94,u6

(< noo)

Yeayended

31.03.2021 1
29,79,234

14,17,545)l

98,509

16.40,757)l

12,94,592)'

112,19,906)l

12,524)l
il,92,oxo)',

13,784

W

159,16,osa)i
35,55,299

142,061)l

4,44,014

(ig,ss,saij'l

15,00,950

'm?

11,33,6971,
1,76,031

1
W

l

Notes

1. The above Receipts and Payments Account has been ptepayed as pyescribed by the lnsuyance Regulatory and Development Authorixy lPtepayakion of Financial
Sta{emenrs and Audi{oy's Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 undey the ?Oiieci Method? laid out in Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow
Sta}emen(s as speciTied undet the Companies Act,2013.

2.Cash and cash equivalents aimprise of the following aalance Shee( amounts:
aalanceaspvSchedule 11

Cash (including cheques on hand, stamps on hand)
Bank Balancei

TOkal

171

94,715

94,886

89

42,246

42,335

The Schedules re%ried to above form an integral pan of Financial Siatements.

as per ciui gepori of even da}e at}ached.

Foy Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Fiim Regima'l'on %o. l09Sl4W

Fm Sudi} K. Paiekh & Co. LLP

lPreviously Sudit K. Payekh & Co.)
Char{eyed Aaountants

Fiim Regis}ta}ion No. 110512W/
W-lOl?l378

KAPADIA

;MISH-BHARAT5
CA. Nemish Kapadia
Parknet

Members+iip No. 111929

PARTH ;
PRAKASH ?.
PATEL

(a. pH1h P Patel

Par(ner

Membevship No. 172670

Mumbai,

Date: May 06, 2022

For and on behalf of }he Boayd of Directors

iiL L Digitallyiigned
rSllS"aY byAkihayRaian
Rajan Raheja

Dale:

RaF'aJa 'Io6':2'Oo:3'9"+05'30'

bshay Rahela
Oiyedor

DIN. 00288397

PANKAJ Digi}ally iigned by
PANKAI ARORA

ARORA Daie: 2022.OS.06

14131:50+05'30'

panka% Arora
Managing Diyeeior & CEO
DIN. 08327428

s H A H J I G A R osslgAi:a lllJIGlAlgR%edH:y N
ASHWIN Dake: 2022.05.06

14:38'l2+05'30'

MgayShah

Company Sectelary

ACS NO.A34571

Vijay Digitally signed
byVijayaggarwal

aggarwal D;:,2:?W5W9

Viiay aggarwat
Diyectrx

DIN. 00515412

AMEETA Digi}ally iigned by
AMEETA AZIZ PARPIA

4212 PARPIA 9j-.':o=.202Q:45.39
14i38i36 +05'30'

Amee}a F'aypia

Independent Diiector
DIN. 02654277

Dlgl}ally ilgned by

Chandraprakashlain cDhate:ans2r0a2p2ra.0:.arOh6?Ia:n:29:12
+05'30'

Chandraprakash lain
Chief Financial Officet

Membership No. 404957



RAHEJA QBE GENERAI INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Foy the year ended
31.03.2022

A
I&J?

i?AHEJA
QBE

{W 900)

For the yeay ended
31.03.2021 lr

l.0pera(ing ProHt / ILOSS) vans€eried from Revenue Account
a. Fire Insurance

b. lMaylne lnsutance

c. Miscellaneous Insurance

2. Income from Investments

a) ln{etes{, Dividend & Rent - Gross

b) {%ofi{ on sale/redemplion ol inves{ments

Less: loss on sale of inves{ments

Pro€it / (Loss) on Sale of Assets

Patt(culars Schedule

143,136)
494

?la,04,1!)7)

125,872)

971

14,46,839).14,88,732) 05,13,633)

1,17,192

1,073

1,19,848

9,700

1,18,265 1,29,548

:3. Other Income

'AL IAI
2,542

p

.794

14. ProsAskins lother than taxatlonl
a) For doubtful debts

b) o{hets

s. Other Expenses

a) Expenditure other than those tela{ed to lnsuyance Business

b) Bad debts wri}ten off

c) CSR Expendituie

d) Contribution to F'olicyholdey fund toward excess EOM

TOTAL 18}

Pnil?tl lLoss} (lekire Tax
Prov?slon €or Taxatlon

CurreniTax/MATpayable

Tax adjus}ments for eaylietyeays

lRefer Note 3.2.8 of Schedule 16)
MAT Credit Entitlemem

Excess pyovislon wit}en back

Oeferred Tax ilncome)/ Expense

lRefet I%te 3.2.8 of Schedule 16)

Netllyo€!t/{losslMterTax

4A

698

sgs

A2A47

5,95,309 6,38,156

J

19,64,886)

(1,0261

11,026)

§

39,320

4,23,643

(3,883)

[1,293)

4,62,963

4,

(g,ag,zsa) i

i5,176)i

a) Inteyim dividend paid duving the yeat

b) Proposed final dividend
c) Dividend distribution tax
d) Tyansfey to any yesenre or O{hey Accounts
el Transley to Contingency Ileserve lot Unexpiied Risks

Add: Balance brough} foyvvayd from last year
Balance cayrled 4oywayd to Balance Sheet

.114,23,227)
?l23J7,0871

'5.85.14!)l

C

aaslc & Diluted Earning per Share lFace value per share Rs.lOl lRefer Note 3.2.7 of Sch*dule 16)

Slgnificant Accounting I)ollcies & Notes to Accounts

The Schedules re4ened to above 4orm an integral part of Financial Statemen}s.

As per our Repor( of even date atta<hed.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered A<countants

Fiim Reglstration No. 109S74W

13.50) 13.57)l

16

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LL?

lPreviously Sudit K. Payekh & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110512W/
W-1N378

KAPADIA ===.-...
NEMISH

BHARAT ffl=;-

CA. Nemish Kapadia
Parknet

Membeiship No. 111929

For and on behaff of the Board of Directors

QJ553y oig:iaiiyi:gned
by Akihay Ra?an

RaJan DRaa'teal'a022'.05.-06 "JaY Digitallyiignedby
Vi?ay aggaiwal

p350j3 I6:21:iI;os'30 aggarwa:1Dl5a,loe8:.2ool-)+20.0553.006
Akshay Raheja V5ay %garwal
Chairman Director

DIN. 002!18397 DIN. 00515412

PANKAJ Digi}ally siqned by
PANIUII ARORA AMEETA Dlgiffllly iigned by

AMEETAAZIZPARPIA

ARORA Date: 2022.05.06

ia?nio*os'go'
AZIZ PARPIA o.j:E?affi?2?

!4:39:0l+05'}O'

F'ankai kcira

Managing Diyec{ot &
Chiel Executive Ofncey

DIN. 08327428

SHAH JIGAR os+::'iia';c:'%'aas:':"ix
ASHWIN 9:p.2(:22ffi5..O:.

1439:27 +05'X7

PARTH 5Ei:
PRAKASH ;...r-F?:-
PATEL

CA. l)anh F' Patel

F'artner

Membership No. 172670

Ameeta Parpia

lndependem Oiyec{ot

DIN. 02654277

Chandrapra ,,.,,,,,,.,,,,,,.
kash Jain w*:x*nm.vu:xvyvy'w

Place: Mumbai

Datei May 06, 2022

ligarShah

Company SeCle{ar4

ACS NO.A34571

Chandraprakash ]aln
Chief Financial Oker

Membership No. 404957
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th [)ecember, 2008

AuDlTED REVENuE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(< '000)

Significant Accouming Pollcles & Notes to Accounts 16

The Schedules re€eiyed to above form an integral part of Financial Statements.

As pey our Report of *ven date anached.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Char!ered Accountants

Firm Registiation No. 109S74W

PARTH :----

PRAKASH $
PATEL

CA. Parth P Pa(el

Par{ney

Membership No. 172670

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

lPreviausly Sudit K. Payekh & Co.)
Chartved Accountants

Fiim Registration No. 110512W/

W-10€}378

KAPADIA

NEMISH

BHARAT '-"-='

CA. Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No. 111929

For and on behaff of the Board of Direaois

Ak5h3 DigitallysignedD,15n )/ bRayhAekslahayRajaii Vijay DigRallysigned

Rajan by Vi?ay aqgaivial
Date: i [)ate: 2022.05.06

aggarwar 15:08:37+05'30'w's t - 2022.05.06

haneJa T6:22:09+05'30'

Akshay Raheja Vl%ay Aggarwal
Chairman LDitectot

DIN. 00288397 DIN. 00515412

PANKAJ AMEETA ls?l%'ay*elWlMlllAk[ll
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For (he yeay ended 31.03.2022 Foi the year ended 31.03.2021
%(kiculars Schedule Fiye Marine ja!;cej!;;;eo;is Total Fiie Maiine Miseellaneous Total

PremiumsearnedlNet) 1 27,466 130 29,42,829 29,70,426

Proli{/LOSSonsale/yhdemptionof lnvestments 23 0 3,226 3,250

O{hws - Foreign Exchange Gam / [Loss) 159) (59)

Othws - lnvestment / Othet lncome ltom Tettoyism ,829  257 ,o86
Pool

Intvest,Dividend&Ren}-Gross 2,47!) 3!l 3,52,33FI 3,54,854

Contribution fyom Shayeholdw fund {ovvard excess
36,81!l 38 S,58,453 5,95,309

EOM
TOTALIAI 68,615 206 38,57,044 39.25.866

ClaimslncurredlNet) 2 25,493 1319) 23,87,034 24,12,208

CommissionlNet) 3 (1,149) 120) 4,48,180 4,47,011

Opva}ing Expenses yelated to lnsurance ausiness 4 87,407 51 14,26,027 15,13,4)15

Premium De}iciency Reserve

(Refet Note 3.1.4 of Schedule 16)

TOTAL 18) 1,11,751 1288) 42,61,241 43,72,704

Operatng Profi(/lLoss) €rom Firel Marine/ (43,1361 494 14.04.197) 14,46,838)

Miscellaneiius Business C ii IA - B)Appyoprlatons

Tyansfey{oShayeholdet'sAccoun{ 143,136) 494 (4,04,197) (4,46,8381

Ttandey to Catastrophe Reserve

Tyansfey{oOtheyReserves

30.498 2.104 17,96,415 18,29,017

iis .i 20,499 20,620

(ig) (xg)

1,189 - 434 1,623

1,4S4 31 2,53,015 2,54,500

28,653 541 3,94,449 4,23,643

61,912 2,678 24,6a,793 25,29,384

9,738 511 is,go,sa:i 15,90,932

4,582 276 3,29,719 3,34,577

73,464 920 10,43,124 11,17,508

FI7,784 1,707 29,53,526 30,43,017

125,872} 971 14,88,732} 15,13,6321

125,872) 971 (a,gs7:i;i) 15,13,632)

'  lai;'iis) ' aga 14,04,197} 14.46.8381TOTAL IC ) 125,872} 971 'ij,gs7az) 15,13,632)
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

r
Schedule-1

Premium Earned (Net)

l
l
I
l
I
l

[

AUDITED SCHEDUIES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAI STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 ]

(q 'ooo)

1
1

1

l

Particulars Year
Premium from direcl

business written

Premium on re-

insurance accepted

Premium on re-

insurance ceded

Net Premium

13+4-5)

Adjustment foi

change in
reserve for

unexpired risks

Net Premium

Earned

(6-7)

1 2 3 4 s 6 7 8

Fire
2021-22 i,so,soo 74,197 2,11,747 13,251 (14,216) 27,466

2020-21 1,17,876 76,902 1,47,769 47,009 16,511 30,498

Marine Cargo
2021-22 137 35 103 127) 130

2020-21 2,464 358 2,106 3 2,104

Marine Hull
2021-22

2020-21

Marine Total
2021-22 137 35 103 (27) 130

2020-21 2,464 358 2,106 3 2,104

Motor (OD)
2021-22 19,36,032 1,37,596 17,98,436 2,19,796 15,78,640

2020-21 12,28,760 80,800 11,47,961 6,43,751 5,04,209

Motor (TP)
2021-22 8,37,547 58,975 7,78,571 90,786 6,87,785

2020-21 S,10,029 36,890 4,73,138 (2,55,666) 7,28,804

Employer's Liability
2021-22 25,662 6,467 19,196 1840) 20,035

2020-21 31,437 7,926 23,512 3,884 19,628

Pi,bli( Liability
2021-22 44,541 2,233 12,433 34,342 (10,750) 45,092

2020-21 39,446 12,998 13,499 38,944 16,167) 45,111

Other Liability
2021-22 6,68,524 72,280 1,86,758 s,54,oas 53,280 5,00,766

2020-21 5,26,468 1,48,954 1,89,672 4,85,751 1,11,007 3,74,'143

Engineering
2021-22 40,748 19,625 48,173 12,200 3,182 9,018

2020-21 12,073 547 9,837 2,782 464 2,318

Aviation
2021-22

2020-21

Personal Accident
2021-22 2,991 2,432 ssg (4,653) 5,213

2020-21 35,588 28,051 7,537 4,636 2,901

Health
2021-22 47,595 2,380 45,215 (49,491) 94,706

2020-21 1,92,031 9,602 1,82,430 66,828 1,15,602

Other Misc.
2021-22 3,674 3,002 671 1903) 1,574

2020-21 25,980 22,752 3,227 130 3,097

Misc Total
2021-22 36,07,314 94,138 4,58,216 32,43,236 3,00,407 29,42,829

2020-21 26,01,812 1,62,499 3,99,029 23,65,282 5,68,867 17,96,415

Total
2021-22 37,58,251 1,68,335 6,69,998 32,56,590 2,86,164 29,70,425

2020-21 27,22,152 2,39,401 5,47,156 24,14,397 S,85,381 18,29,017
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 1r
Schedule - 2

Claims Incurred lNet) (< '000)

Par(iculars Year

Claims Paid from

direct business

written

Claims Paid on

re-insurance

accepted

Claims Recovered

on re-insurance

ceded

Net Claims Paid

(3+4-5)

Outstanding
Claims at the

closing of the
Year

Outstanding
Claims at the

beginning of the
Year

Net Clairns

lncurred

16-7)

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

Fire
2021-22 30,797 12,661 35,532 7,925 30,681 13,113 25,493

2020-21 6,949 106 5,214 1,841 13,113 5,216 9,738

Marine Cargo
2021-22 6 o 6 354 679 1319)

2020-21 679 168 511

Marine Hull
2021-22

2020-21

Marine Total
2021-22 6 o 6 354 679 1319)

2020-21 679 168 511

Motor (OD)
2021-22 14,30,000 71,500 13,58,500 2,87,847 2,09,215 14,37,132

2020-21 3,85,519 19,276 3,66,243 2,09,215 7,804 S,67,653

Motor ITP)
2021-22 1,53,273 7,664 1,45,609 28,70,259 23,55,514 6,60,354

2020-21 81,277 4,064 77,213 23,55,514 17,61,113 6,71,614

Employer's Liability
2021-22 13,707 685 13,022 26,477 28,667 10,832

2020-21 3,796 190 3i606 28,667 18,241 14,032

Public Liability
2021-22 215 914 38 1,092 58,558 56,420 3,229

2020-21 6,474 556 332 6,698 56,420 50,692 12,426

Other Liability
2021-22 1,73,285 4,192 1,11,804 65,673 5,61,885 4,71,684 1,55,874

2020-21 1,06,485 4,579 38,571 72,492 4,71,684 3,43,772 2,00,404

Engineering
2021-22 1,622 5,148 S,087 1,682 io,oog 891 10,799

2020-21 2,407 4 1,840 570 891 870 592

Aviation
2021-22

2020-21

Personal Accident
2021-22 31,482 5 24,005 7,482 370 1,676 6,175

2020-21 6,436 13 4,902 1,547 1,676 1,335 i,ssg

Health
2021-22 1,52,448 7,622 1,44,826 18,760 60,311 1,03,275

2020-21 58,142 2,907 55,234 60,311 2,252 1,13,293

Other Misc.
2021-22 319 244 76 662 1,374 (636)

2020-21 5,621 4,311 1,311 1,374 3,905 11,220)

Misc Total
2021-22 19,56,351 10,259 2,28,649 17,37,962 38,34,827 31,85,752 23,87,034

2020-21 6,56,156 5,151 76,393 5,84,914 31,85,752 21,89,984 15,80,683

Total
2021-22 19,87,154 22,920 2,64,181 17,45,893 38,65,862 l 31,99,544 24,12,208

2020-21 6,63,105 5,257 81,607 5,86,755 31,99,544 21,95,368 15,90,932
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

r AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Schedule - 3

Commission (Net) (< '000)

l

l
l
l
J
I
l
l
l
r

i

l
l

l

l

Particulars Year
Commission paid on

direct business

Commission paid on

re-insurance acceptec

Commission received

from re-insurance

l

ceded
Net commission

(3+4-5)

1 2 3 4 5 6

Fire
2021-22 18i749 9,412 29,309 (1,149)

2020-21 13,284 10,474 19,176 4,582

Marine Cargo
2021-22 23 43 (20)

2020-21 294 18 276

Marine Hull
2021-22

2020-21

Marine Total
2021-22 23 43 (20)
2020-21 294 18 276

Motor (OD)
2021-22 3,42,586 13,880 3,28,706

2020-21 1,98,553 9,216 1,89,338

Motor (TP)
2021-22 14,544 14,092 451

2020-21 9,096 1,274 7,822

Employer's Liability
2021-22 3,377 285 3,092

2020-21 4,054 236 3,819

Public Liability
2021-22 6,477 487 547 6,417

2020-21 6,025 2,823 519 8,330

Other Liability
2021-22 1,02,103 13,661 13,281 1,02,483

2020-21 82,959 26,574 10,492 99,042

Engineering
2021-22 6,513 2,369 5,932 2,950

2020-21 1,421 22 1,423 20

Aviation
2021-22

2020-21

Personal Accident
2021-22 152 371 (219)

2020-21 4,676 4,075 601

Health
2021-22 4,936 285 4,651

2020-21 22,031 1,440 20,591

Other Misc.
2021-22 ssg 940 (351)
2020-21 4,012 3,854 158

Misc Total
2021-22 4,81,277 16,517 49i613 4,48,180

2020-21 3,32,828 29,419 32,528 3i29i719

Total
2021-22 5,00,049 25,929 78,965 4,47,011

2020-21 3A6AO6 39,893 51,722 3,34,577
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAI INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

r AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Schedule - 3A

Commission Paid - Direct

l
t

r
l

l
l

I

(< '000)

Particulars Year Agents Brokers Corporate Agency Referral Others
Total

(3+4+5+6+7)
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Fire
2021-22 199 18,550 18,749

2020-21 314 12,874 96 13,284

Marine Cargo

2021-22 23 23

2020-21 294 294

Marine Hull

2021-22

2020-21

Marine Total

2021-22 23 23

2020-21 294 294

Motor (OD)

2021-22 28,848 3,10,920 2,818 3,42,586

2020-21 3,667 1,53,698 41,188 1,98,553

Motor (TP)

2021-22 3,655 10,688 201 14,544

2020-21 1,170 S,444 2,481 9,096

Employer's Liability

2021-22 2 3,372 2 3,377

2020-21 97 2,728 1,229 4,054

Public Liability

2021-22 2 6,455 21 6,477

2020-21 1 5,978 46 6,025

Other Liability

2021-22 sgs 1,01,112 396 1,02,103

2020-21 879 81,601 479 82,959

Engineering

2021-22 6,512 1 6,513

2020-21 1,248 173 1,421

Aviation

2021-22

2020-21

Personal Accident

2021-22 2 129 20 152

2020-21 4,272 261 l 179 4712

Health

2021-22 31 4,825 80 4,936

2020-21 20,100 705 1,191 21,995

Other Misc.

2021-22 5 584 589

2020-21 (3) 4,013 2 4,012

Misc Total

2021-22 33,140 4,44,597 3,539 4,81,277

2020-21 30,183 2,55,677 46,968 3,32,828

Total

2021-22 33,339 4,63,170 3,539 5,00,049

2020-21 30,497 2,68,845 47,064 3,46,406
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY L?MITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

r AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 l
(< '000)

l

l
l
l

l
l
l
l

Schedule - 4A 2021-22 2020-21

Expenditure other than those related to lnsurance Business

Employees' remuneration & welfare benefits

(Refer Note 3.1.9 of Schedule 16)
40,326 35,295

Travel, conveyance and vehicle running expenses

Training Expenses

Rents, rates & taxes 2,500 4,025

Repairs

Printing & Stationery

Communication Expenses

Legal & professional charges

Auditor's fees, expenses etc.

a) As auditor

b) As adviser or in any other capacity, in respect of

i) Taxation matters

ii) lnsurance matters

iii) Management Services and

c) in any other capacity

Advertisement and Publicity

Interest and Bank Charges 22

Others

a) Office maintenance expenses

b) Subscriptions and membership fees

c) Miscellaneous expenses

d) Entertainment Expenses

e) Conference & Seminar

f) Interest & Penalties

g) Co-lnsurance Admin Charges (Net)

h) Motor Solatium Fund

Depreciation

GST expenditure
TOTAL 42,847 39,320
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IRDA Reg}stration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FlNAN€lAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(< '000)

l

l

l

Note:

Of the above 15,09,81,072 (Previous year 13,50,11,709) st'iares are held by the holding company

Prism Johnson Limited (formerly known as Prism Cement Ltd and name changed effective 18th April,2018)

Schedule - S As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Share Capital

Authorised Capital

29,80,00,000( Previous year 26,50,00,000) Equity Shares of Rsl0
each

29,80,000 26,50,000

lssued Capital

29,60,41,316( Previous year 26,47,28,840 ) Equity Shares of

Rs.lO each fully paid up
29,60,413 26,47,288

Subscribed Capital

29,60,41,3161 Previous year 26,47,28,840 ) Equity Shares of

Rs.l0 each fully paid up
29,60,413 26,47,288

Called up Capital

29,60,41,316 ( Previous year 26,47,28,840 ) Equity Shares of

Rs.lO each fully paid up
29,60,413 26,47,288

Less: Calls unpaid

Add: Equity shares forfeited (amount originally paid up)

Less: Par value of Equity Shares bought back

Less: Preliminary expenses to the extent not written off

Less: Expense including commission or brokerage on

underwriting or subscription of Shares
Total 29i60i413 26,47,288

Schedule - 5A As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Pattern of Share Holding (As certified by the Management)
Shareholder No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding
Prom0erS

-lndian 15,09,81,072 51% 13,50,11,709 51%

-Foreign 14,50,60,244 49% 12,97,17,131 49%

Others

Total 29,60,41,316 100% 26,47,28,840 100%
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IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDUIES FORMING PART OF FINANC?AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(T '000)

(< 'ooO)

Schedule - 6

I As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Reserves and Surplus

Capital Reserve ":  -- '==ik"

Capital Redemption Reserve
Share Premium 14,60,881 9,23,661

General Reserve

Less: Debit balance in Profit & Loss Account

Less: Amount utilized for Buy-back
Catastrophe Reserve
Other Reserves

Balance of Profit and Loss Account

Total 14,60,881 9,23,661

Schedule - 7 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Borrowings

Debentures /Bonds

Banks

Financial lnstitutions

Others

Total



/',hS
RAHEJA

QBE

RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDuLES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(q 'ooo)

Notes:

1. Aggregate book value of investments other than listed equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs.20,18,723 thousands. (Previous
Year Rs.22,02,896 thousands)

2. Aggregate market value of investments other than Iisted equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs. 19,98,910 thousands.
lPrevious Year Rs. 22,21,793 thousands)
3. Investments of Rs. 2,34,112 thousands (previous Year Rs. 6,64,714 thousands ) maturing within 12 months from the
Balance Sheet date and investments made with the specifIc intention to dispose of within 12 months from the date of the
Balance Sheet are dassified as short term Investments.

4. a) The Company has provided for diminution in value ofinvestmentin respeck of securities related tolL&FS amounting to
Rs.l,99,967 thousand till the year ended 31st March 2020.

b) During the year, Unsettled Investment receivables pertaining to security issued by Infrastructure Leasing & Financial
Serv:ces Limited llL&FS) on ma turity has been classified to Schedule -12 Advances & Other Assets along with respective
provision amounting to 1 1,00,000 thousand.

5.The company has segregated the investments separately between policy holders funds and share holders funds on notional
basis as per IRDA? circular no. IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/056/03/2016 dated 04th April,2016 and IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017
dated 12th January 2017.(Refer Note 2.17 of Schedule 16)

Schedule - 8 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Investments - Shareholders

Long Term lnvestments

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds

includingTreasuryBills
7,29,949 8,33,130

Other Approved Securities

Other lnvestments

a) Shares

aa) Equity

bb) Prelerence

b) Mutual Funds

c) Derivative Instruments

d) Debentures/ Bonds 5,41,875 5,27,896

e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 827 10,714

11) Certificate of Deposits

f) Subsidiaries

g)lnvestment Properties - Real Estate
lnvestments in lnfrastructure and Social Sedor 5,15,441 2,04,272

Other than Approved lnvestments 99,981

Less - Provision for diminution in the value of investment 199,981)

'Total (A) 17,88,092 15,76,012

Short Term lnvestments

:Governmen t securi ties and Governmen t guaran teed bonds
1. . .:includingTreasury Bills 1,28,433

Other Approved Securities

Other lnvestments

a) Shares

aa) Equity

bb) Preference

b) Mutual Funds 3,481 37,830

cl Derivative lnstruments

d) Debentures/ Bonds 62,208 1,44,764

e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 1,43,343 1,61,138

11) Certificate of Deposits

f) 5ubsidiaries

g) lnvestment F'roperties - Real Estate
lnvestments in Infrastructure and Social Sector ,is,oso 1,92,549

Other than Approved lnvestments 99,967 i,oo,ooo

Less - Provision for diminution in the value of investment 99,967 (i,oo,ooo)

Total (s) 2,34,112 6,64,714

TOtal (A+B) 20,22,204 22,40,726
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AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF F?NANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

l
l

l
r

{W '000)

l
l

l
1
l
l
I
r
l

l

Notes:

1. Aggregate book value of investments other than listed equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs.61,13,395 thousands. (Previous
Year Rs.46,27,167 thousands)

2. Aggregate market value ofinvestments other than Iisted equity shares and Mutual Fund is Rs. 60,53,393 thousands.

(Previous Year Rs. 46,41,202 thousands)

3. Investments of Rs. 7,08,973 thousands (previous Year Rs. 13,78,126 thousands ) maturing within 12 months from the

Balance Sheet date and investments made with the specific intention to dispose of within 12 months from the date of the
Balance Sheet are classified as short term Investments.

4.The company has segregate the investments separately between policy holders funds and share holders funds on notional

basis as per IRDAI circular no. ?RDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/056/03/2016 dated 04th April,2016 and IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017
dated 12th January 20l7i(Refer Note 2.17 of Schedule 16)

Schedule - 8A As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

lnvestments - Policyholders

Long Term Investments

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds

including Treasury Bills
22,10,540 17,70,993

Other Approved Securities
Other Investments

a) Shares

aa) Equity

bb) Preference

b) Mutual Funds

c) Derivative lnstruments

d) Debentures/ Bonds 16,40,985 11,22,154
e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 2,506 2,086

11) Certificate of Deposits

f) Subsidiaries

g) Investment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in Infrastructure and Social Sector 15,60,934 4,34,224

Other than Approved Investments
Total (A) 54,14,965 33,29,456
Short Term lnvestments

Government securities and Government guaranteed bonds

includingTreasury Bills
2,73,010

Other Approved Securities
Otherlnvestments

a) Shares

aa) Equity
bb) Prefererice

b) Mutual Funds 10,543 80,415
c) Derivative lnstruments

d) Debentures/ Bonds 1,88,387 3,07,725

e) Other Securities

i) Fixed Deposits 4,34,093 3,07,672

11) Certificate of Deposits
f) Subsidiaries

g) lnvestment Properties - Real Estate
lnvestments in lnfrastructure and Social Sector 75,950 4,09,304

Other than Approved Investments

rotal (B) 7,08,973 13,78,126

rotal (A+B) 61,23,938 47,07,582
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IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANC?AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(< 'ooo)

t
(ae 'ooo)

Schedule - 9 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Loans

Security-wise classification
Secured

a) On mortgage of property

33) ln lndia

bb) Outside India

b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securities

c) Others

Unsecured

Total

Borrower-wise dass}fication

a) Central and State Government

b) Banks and Financial Institutions

0 Subsidiaries

d) Industrial undertakings

e) Others

Total

Performance wise dassification

a) Loans classified as standard

33) ln India

bb) Outside India

b) Non-performing Ioans Iess provisions

aa) In India

bb) Outside lndia

Total

Maturity wise classification

a) Short Term

b) Long Term
Tota'l' 

Schedule - 11 AS at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Cash and Bank Balances

Cash (including cheques, drafts and stamps) 171 89

Bank Balances

a) Deposit Accounts

aa) Short Term (due with in 12 months)

bb) Others

b) Current Accounts 94,715 42,246

c) Others

Money at Call and Short Notice

a) with Banks

b) with other lnstitutions

Others

Total 94,886 42,335

Balances with non scheduled banks included in above -
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RAHEJA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008
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QBE
AUDITED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANC?AL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

(R '000)

(R '000)

Schedule - i2 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Advancesand0therAssets

Advances

Reserve deposits with ceding companies

Application Money for investments
Prepayments 9,474 8,478

Advance to Directors/Officers

Advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source lNet of provision

foy taxation)
18,038 5,846

MAT Credit Entitlement 416 416

Others

a) GST Unutilized Credit 72,611 32,941

b) Advance to employees 16 67

cl Advance to vendors 533 z,ggs

Total 14) 1,01,088 50,744

OtherAssets

lncome accrued on investments 1,85,180 1,52,192

Outstanding Premiums
%ent's balances

Foreign agencies balances

Due from other entities carrying on insurance business (including
reinsurers)

1,92,906 3,69,562

Due from Subsidiaries/holding
Others

a) Unclaimed amount of Policyholders
lRefer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16)

498 5

Add : lnvestment income accruing on unclaimed
arnount lFlefer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16)

o o

b) Unsettled Investment Receivables

(Refer Note 3.2.12 of Schedule 16)
i,oo,ooo

Less: Provision for diminution in the value of investment

lRefer Note 3.2.12 of Schedule 16)
1,00,000

c) Other Receivable 1,107 2

Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts 698

d) Others - Rental Deposits 9,235 9,250

e) Other Deposits 504 424

TotallB) 3,88,732 S,31,435

Total lA+B) 4,89,820 5,82,179

Schedule - s3 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Current Liabilities

Agentsa Balances 44,462 41,262

Balances due to other insurance companies 1.60,787 2,22,557

D6posits held on re-insurance ceded

Premium received in Advance 3,74,473 1,20,172

Unallocated Premium 69,076 8,838

Sundry creditors 2,56,887 2,40,701

Due to subsidiaries/holding company
Claims Outstanding 38,65,860 31,99,543

Due to Of4ncers/Diredors

Dues to Policyholders

Others

a) Unclaimed amount of Policyholders
lRefer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16)

332 1

Add : lnvestment income accruing on unclaimed
amount lRefer Note 3.1.17 of Schedule 16)

o o

b) GST Liability 7,583 8,499

c) TDS payable 24,575 15,267

d) Other statutory dues 3,156 35,646 2,727

Total 48,07,191 38,59,567
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(< '000)

(W '000)

IRDA Registratton No. 141 dated 11th December, 2008

l

Schedule - 14 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

Provisions

Reserve for unexpired Risk 18,12,197 15,26,032

Reserve for Premium Deficiency

For taxation (Iess advance tax paid and taxes deducted at source) 3 3

For Proposed Dividend
For Dividend distributions tax

Others - Provision for Employee E!enefits

(Refer Note 3.1.13 of Schedule 16)
2,24,091 1,72,423

Total 20,36,291 16,98,458

Schedule - 15 As at 31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021

M}scellaneous Expenditure (To the extent not written off or

adjusted)

Discount allowed in issue of shares/ debentures l
Others

Total
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Balance Sheet Abstract and Company's general business profile for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Registration Details state code : f

Registration No. r U66030MH2007PLC173129 1

Date Month Year

Balance Sheet Date 2022

Capital raised during the period (Amounts in Rs. thousands)
Public Issue

l Nil l

Bonus Issue

r Nil l

F'osition of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds lAmounts in Rs. thousands)
Total Liabilities

l -zo,am,a-gz i

Sources of Funds

Paid-up Capital

I

Loans

l Nil

Application of Funds
Net Fixed Assets

I 83,172 l

Net Current Assets & Deferred Tax

r (si,gzi,g7m) l

Pertormance of Company (Amount in Rs. thousands)
Total Reveriue

l 44,07,583 i

Profit/Loss before Tax (tick appropriate box + for Profit, - for Loss)

J+-- 19,64,88611

Earning Per Share in Rs.
+ (3.501

Generic Name of the principal products/services of company

Item Code No. (ITC Code) r l

Product description r General Insurance l

Noke : The Company being an insurance Company, }ha accoun{y ol }he Company ate no{ required }o be roads in actoydance wi}h

Schedule 111. }urther, the lniurance Ac}. 1938 requirei }he financial ila}emen} ol the Company to be ipli( in %venue Actoun{y and

Pyarlk and koii Accoun}. In vievr ol }his, i} is not possible }o give all }he inlormakion as yequkvl by Par} IV ol thii ichedule.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

AkShaJ RaJan -A:;:yyRaai?an;a;yJaDigi}ally iigiied by Vijay Digitally signed by
Vijay aggarwal

Raheja Da}e: 2022.05.06

16:23:40+05'30'

i Date: 2022.05.06

aggarwai I5:09:I2+05'30'

AMEETA
Digitally signed by
AMEETA 4212 PARPIA

AZIZ PARPIA D,at.e.: Eo."F.?!'!'
14:41:20 +05'30'

Akshay Raheja Vijay Aggarwal Ameeta Parpia
Chairman Director Independent Director

DIN. 00288397 DIN. 00515412 DIN. 02654277

PANKAJ

ARORA

Digitally signed by
PAN)UU ARORA

Date: 2022.05.06

T 4:33:00 +05'30'

ri??iai??iiii=iiriD:gffall)'signedk)Y i? ?i
J n ? n J " a' ? n SHAH J IGAR ASHWI N C n a n O ra P r a Dlgliilly i:qnea by vxvnpnbyh
A (a LIIAII lkl Oate: 2022.05.06 t r -/'lJnVVll' xa?anr,i,*nr,'qrr xasnJarnDate:2022.05.06 1,%,5 1%;% :'ie:gn.oy.uu:so:xs'sn'

I 4:40:55 +05'30'

Pankaj Arora JigarShah Chandraprakash Jain

Managing Director & (ompany Sectetary Chief Financial Oker

Chief Executive Officer ACS No.A34S7l Membership No. 404957
DIN. 08327428

Mumbai,

Date: May 06, 2022

RAHEjA QBE GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

1.

l
11.

Rights Issue
l

Private Placement

r Nil

1,345 is,so,

l

111

Total Assets

I Q

Reserves & Surplus

r

Oeferred Tax Liability

l Nil

(9,26,020)l?

ll

Investments

r 81,46,142 i

Miscellaneous Expenditure
r l

IV.

Total Expenditure
r

Profit/(Lossl afIerTax

Dividend rate %

l Nil

53,72,471 i

?

l

V.
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IRDA Registration No. 141 dated 11th December 2008

Schedule 16:

Significant Accounting policies and Notes forming part of financial statements for the year ended 31st March
2022:

1. Background:

1. Raheja QBE General Insurance Company Limited ("the Company") vvas incorporated on 14th August 2007 as
a Company registered under the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is Joint venture between Prism
Johnson Limited (Formerly Prism Cement Limited) (51%) and QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Ltd (32.92%) and QBE
Asia Pacific Holding Limited (16.08%). The Company is registered with Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority of India ("IRDAI") and obtained its Iicense on 11th December 2008. The Company
holds a valid certificate of registration.

2. Significant Accounting Policies:

2.1 Basis of preparation of Financial Statements:

The financial statements are prepared and presented in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles followed in India under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting and in
accordance with statutory requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015, Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA) Act, 1999, Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (The Regulations') and order/directions prescribed by IRDAI in
this behalf, the Accounting standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder, to the extent applicable and current practices prevailing in the Insurance Industry.

2.2 Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
Iiabilities, revenue and expense and disclosure of contingent Iiabilities on the date of financial statements.
The estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are based on the management's
evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as on the date of financial statements. Actual results

may differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in
current and future periods.

2.3 Revenue Recognition:

Premium Income:

Premium (net of GST), on direct business and reinsurance accepted, is recognized as income based on
1/365th Method of contract period or risk period whichever is appropriate. Any subsequent revision to or
cancellation is recognized in the year in which they occur.

1



Commission on Reinsurance Ceded:

Commission received on reinsurance ceded is recognized as income in the period in which reinsurance

premium is ceded.

Profit commission under reinsurance treaties wherever applicable, is recognized in accordance with treaty
arrangements with the re-insurers and combiried with commission on re-insurance ceded. Any subsequent
revisions of profit commission are recognized for in the year in which final determination of the profits are
intimated by reinsurers.

Investment Income:

Interest income on fixed interest-bearing debt securities and fixed deposits with scheduled banks is
recognized on accrual basis.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Amortization of premium and accretion of discount relating to debt securities is recognized over the
holding/maturity period of security on straight line basis.

The net realized gain or Iosses on the debt securities are the difference between the net sale consideration
and the amortized cost, which is computed on a weighted average basis as on the date of sale. In case of
mutual fund units, the profit or loss on actual sale of investment includes effects of accumulated fair value
changes previously recognized and credited to Fair Value Change account.

Income earned from investments is allocated to the revenue accounts and the profit and loss account, on
the basis of funds available from policyholders and shareholders and are further allocated to the Iines of
business in proportion of the average of technical reserves for unexpired risks, IBNR, IBNER and
outstanding claims of the respective segments.

2.4 Reinsurance Ceded:

Reinsurance cost in respect of proportional reinsurance ceded, is accrued at policy inception. Non
proportional reinsurance cost is recognized when incurred and due. Any subsequent revisions to refunds or
cancellations of premiums are recognized in the year in which they occur.

Premium on excess of loss reinsurance cover is accounted as per the terms of the reinsurance

arrangements.

2.5 Reinsurance Accepted:

Reinsurance inward acceptances are accounted for on the basis of returns/intimations, to the extent
received, from the insurers.

2.6 Premium Deficiency:

Premium deficiency is recognized if the ultimate amount of expected net claim costs, related expenses and
maintenance costs exceeds the sum of related premium carried forward to the subsequent accounting
period as the reserve for unexpired risk. Premium deficiency is maintained at a company Ievel and
monitored by line of business.

The Premium deficiency is determined based on the actuarial principles by the Appointed Actuary.

2.7 Acquisition Costs:

Acquisition costs are defined as costs that vary with and are primarily related to the acquisition of new
insurance contracts and renewal insurance contracts e.g. commission / remuneration, distribution fee and
rewards. These costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred. The Company accounts for
revvards which is paid to an insurance agent or an insurance intermediary over and above the commission
or remunerations based on the board approved policy of the company. The rewards are calculated on an
overall basis as per IRDA? notification IRDAI/Reg/25/137/2016 dated December 14, 2016.
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In accordance with the requirements of the Circular no. IRDA/INT/CIR/Comm/139/08/2018 dated August
29, 2018, Commission, remuneration, revvard and distribution fees for lorig, Term Motor Policies at the
prescribed rates is accounted in the year in which the corresponding premium is booked.

2.8 Premium Received in Advance:

Premium received in advance represents premium received in respect of policies, where the risk
commences subsequent to the balance sheet date for each Iine of business and also includes premium
allocated to subsequent periods in case of Iong-term motor policies in accordance with IRDAI Circular no.
IRDA?/NL/CIR/MOT/137/08/2018 dated August 28, 2018.

2.9 Reserve for Unexpired Risk:

Fleserve for unexpired risk represents that part of net premium (net of proportional reinsurance ceded)
which is attributable to and set aside for subsequent risks to be borne by the Company under contractual
obligations on a contract period basis or risk period basis, whichever is appropriate. The reserves are
computed as 100% in case of Marine Hull business and 1/365'h method on unexpired period in case of
other businesses.

2.10 Claims Incurred:

Claims incurred comprises of claims paid (net of salvage and other recoveries), change in estimated Iiability
for outstanding claims, change in estimated Iiability for claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) and claims
incurred but not enough reported (IBNER) and specific settlement costs comprising survey, Iegal and
directly attributable expenses.

Claims are recognized as and when reported based on information from Surveyors / insured / Brokers.
Claims paid (net of reinsurance recoveries} are charged to the respective revenue account. Provision is
made for estimated value of claims outstanding as at the balance sheet date net of reinsurance recoveries.
Reserve is maintained for each claim which at all times reflects the amount likely to be paid on each claim,
as anticipated and estimated by the management in the light of past experience and subsequently modified
for changes, as appropriate. Amounts received/receivable from the reinsurers/ coinsurers under the terms
of the reinsurance and coinsurance arrangements respectively, are recognized together with the
recognition of claim.

2.11 IBNR (Claims Incurred but not reported) and IBNER (Claims Incurred but not enough reported)

IBNR represents that amount of all claims that may have been incurred prior to the end of current
accounting year but not have been reported or claimed. The IBNR provision also includes provision if any
required for claims incurred but not enough reported. The IBNR (including IBNER) is determined based on
the actuarial principles by Appointed Actuary.

2.12 Contribution to the Terrorism Pool

The Company in accordance with the IRDA? requirements participates in the Terrorism Pool. Terrorism pool
is managed by the General Insurance Corporation of India (GIC). Amounts collected as terrorism premium
in accordance with the requirement of Tariff Advisory Committee (TAC) are ceded at 100% of the terrorism
premium collected to the Terrorism Pool.

In accordance with the terms of the agreement, GIC retrocedes to the company to the extent of the share
agreed to be borne by the company in the risk. Amount, so retro ceded by GIC, is recorded as reinsurance
accepted. Such reinsurance accepted is recorded based on quarterly confirmation received from GIC.
Accordingly, reinsurance accepted on account of the Terrorism Pool has been recorded up to the Iast
statement received from GIC.

2.13 Contribution to Solatium Fund:

The Company provides for contribution to Solatium Fund at O.1% of the total N'lotor Third Party Premium of
direct business, as per the requirements of the IRDAI Circular.
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2.14 Management Expenses:

The Company has a Board approved policy for allocation and apportionment of expenses of management
amongst various business segments as required by IRDA? (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting
General or Health Insurance Business) Regulations, 2016. Operating expenses related to the Insurance
Business are allocated to specific business segment on the following basis:

a) Expenses that are directly attributable to a specific segment are allocated on actual to respective
segment.

b) Expenses, not directly attributable to a specific segment are apportioned on the basis of Gross
premium of each segment.

2.15 Property Plant and Equipment:

Property Plant and Equipment are stated at cost Iess accumulated depreciation. Cost includes purchase
price plus any expense directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use.

Intangible assets comprising computer software"s are stated at cost Iess amortization.

Assets costing up to 1 5,000/- are depreciated fully in the year of acquisition.

Depreciation on Property Plant and Equipment is provided on Straight Line Basis using economic useful
Iives of assets as estimated by the management and the useful Iives specified under Schedule 11 to the
Companies Act, 2013. The useful lives considered for depreciation followed by the Company are as follows:

iParticulars
JVehicles
iOffice Equipments
iFurniture & Fittings
llnformation Technology Equipments

l
l

l
l

l

Useful Lives

s Years

4years
10 Years

3 Years

l
l

l
l

l

Softvvare (Intangible Assets) are amortized over 3 Years.

Leasehold Improvements are amortized over the lease term. Depreciation is charged on assets from the
date the asset is capitalized on a pro-rata basis.

Impairment of Assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that any asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the carrying value of such assets is reduced to its recoverable
amount and the impairment Ioss is recognized in profit and loss account. If at the balance sheet date there
is any indication that a previously assessed impairment Ioss no Ionger exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed, and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated
historical cost.

2.16 Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction. All exchange differences arising on settlements/ conversion are recognized in the revenue
accounts or profit and Ioss account as applicable. Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the
year- end are reinstated at the exchange rate prevailing at balance sheet date. The gains/Iosses on account
of restatement and settlement are recognised in the revenue account(s) and profit and Ioss account, as
applicable.

2.17 Investments:

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by The Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015, The IRDA (Investment) Regulation, 2000, as amended from time to time and
various circulars/ notifications issued by IRDA in this context from time to time.
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Investments are recorded on trade date at cost. Cost includes brokerage, transfer charges, etc. but
excludes accrued interest up to the date of purchase.

Classification:

Investments maturing within a period of twelve months from the date of balance sheet are classified as
"Short term Investments" and other investments are classified as "Long term Investments".

Investments pertaining to Shareholders and Policyholders funds are segregated on rrbtional basis as per
IRDAI circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/010/01/2017 dated 12th January 2017.

Policyholders' fund shall be the sum of a) Outstanding Claims including IBNR(Incurred but not reported) &
IBNER (Incurred but not enough reported}, b) Unexpired Risk Reserve (URR), c) Premium deficiency, if any,
d) Catastrophe Reserve, if any, and e) Other Iiabilities net off Other assets. Other Iiabilities comprise of
Premium received in advance, unallocated premium, Balance due to other Insurance Companies, Claims
Payable. Other assets comprise of outstanding premium, Due from other entities carrying on Insurance
business (including reinsurers}, Balance with Terrorism Pool arid Balance with Motor third party pool, if
any.

Pursuant to the provisions of IRDAI Master Circular on Unclaimed Amounts of Policyholders, dated July 25,
2017, the Company has invested in fixed deposits to manage the Unclaimed Amourits which are classified
under Schedule 12 - Jnvestments of Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders'. Interest credited to fixed
deposits are recognized as Iiability under Schedule 13 -Unclaimed Amount of Policyholders. Any accretion
to the fixed deposits is recognized as Iiability / asset under Schedule 13-Unclaimed Amount of
Policyholders.

Valuation of Debt Securities:

Debt securities are considered as 'held to maturity" and accordingly stated at historical cost adjusted for
amortization of premium or accretion of discount on straight Iine basis over the period of maturity/holding.

Valuation of Mutual Fund:

Mutual fund units are stated at their "Net Asset Value' (NAV) as at balance sheet date and any unrealized
profit or Ioss (i.e. difference between cost and NAV) is debited/ credited to fair value change account.

Investment other than those mentioned above are valued at cost.

Fair Value Change Account:

Fair value change account represents unrealized gains or Iosses in respect of investments in equity
securities, derivative instruments and mutual fund units outstanding at the close of the year. The profit or
Ioss on sale of investment includes accumulated changes in fair value previously recognized in respect of
that particular investment. This balance of fair value change account is not available for distribution,
pending realization.

Impairment of Investments:

The Company at each balance sheet date assesses whether any impairment has occurred to the
investments. An impairment loss is recognized as an expense in revenue / profit and Ioss account to the
extent of the difference between re-measured fair value of the security/investment and its acquisition cost
as reduced by any previous impairment Ioss recognized as expense in revenue / profit and loss account.
Any reversal of impairment Ioss previously recognized as expense in revenue / profit and loss account is
credited to revenue / profit and Ioss account.
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2.18 Employee Benefits: -

2.18.1 Short term employee benefits:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as short-
term employee benefits. Undiscounted value of benefits such as salaries and bonus are recognized in the
period in which the employee renders the related service.

2.18.2 Long term employee benefits:

2.18.2.1 Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company contributes to Government Recognized Employees Provident Fund Scheme and the
Employees Superannuation Fund, which is maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC). The
company also contributes towards National Pension Scheme which is maintained with the Pension Fund
Regulatory and Development Authority. The Company"s contribution paid/payable under the above
schemes are recognized as an expense in the revenue accounts/ profit and Ioss account during the period
in which the employee renders the related service.

2.18.2.2 Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company contributes to an approved gratuity fund maintained with the Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LIC). The cost of providing benefit under this plan is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at
balance sheet date. Company"s contributions paid/payable under the scheme are recognized as an expense
in the revenue accounts during the period in which the employee renders the related service. Accumulating
compensated leave entitlements are provided for on the basis of actuarial valuation on the balance sheet
date.

The present value of the obligation under such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial
valuation using Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each period of service as giving rise to
additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation is measured at the present value of the estimated future cash flows. The discount
rate used for determining the present value of the future obligation under the defined benefit plan is based
on the market yields on government securities at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains or losses are
recognized immediately in the revenue/profit and Ioss account.

Provision for other Iong term investment benefits includes accumulated compensated absences that are
entitled to be carried forward for future encashment or availment, at the option of the employer subject to
the rules framed by the Company which are expected to be availed or encashed beyond twelve months
from the Balance Sheet date. The Company"s liability towards these other Iong-term benefits are accrued
and provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method made at the end
of the financial year.

2.19 Segment Reporting:

The Company's primary reportable segments are business segments, which have been identified in
accordance with the regulations. Segmerit revenue and results have beeri disclosed in the financial
statements. Due to inherent complexities segment assets and liabilities have been identified to the extent
possible in the statement annexed hereto. There are no reportable geographical segments since the
Company provides services only to customers in the Indian market or to Indian interests overseas and does
not distinguish any reportable regions within India.

2.20 0perating Leases:

Lease payments for assets taken on operating lease are recognized as an expense in the revenue on a
straight-Iine basis over the Iease term.

2.21 Earnings Per Share:

The company reports basic and diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting standard 20
on EPS.
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The basic EPS is computed by dividing the net profit or loss in the Profit and Loss account attributable to
the equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting
period.

Diluted (EPS) is computed, by dividing the net pr5fit or Ioss for the period attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the reporting period after
adjusting for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares, except where the results are anti-dilutive.

2.22 Taxation:

Current Tax

The Company provides for income tax on the basis of taxable income for the current accounting period in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

In accordance with the recommendations contained in guidance note issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Minimum Alternate Tax ("MAT') credit is recognised as an asset to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax in future by way of a credit to the profit
and Ioss account and shown as MAT credit entitlement.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences attributable to timing
differences between the accounting income as per the Company"s financial statements and the taxable
income for the year.

Deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding r3eferred tax Iiabilities or assets are recognised using
the tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be
realised in future, however, vvhere there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forvvard loss under taxation
laws, deferred tax assets thereon are recognised only if there is virtual certainty of realisation of such
assets.

Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date and appropriately adjusted to reflect the
amount that is reasonably/virtually certain to be realised.

Goods and Service tax (GST)
Goods and Service Tax is considered as a liability against which GST paid for eligible input services, to the

extent claimable, is adjusted and the net Iiability is remitted to the appropriate authority as stipulated.
Unutilised credits, if any, are carried forward under 'Others - GST unutilised credit' and disclosed in

Schedule 12 for adjustments in subsequent periods and the GST liability, if any, to be remitted to the
appropriate authority is disclosed under "Others - GST Liability" in Schedule 13.

2.23 Provisions and Contingencies:

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate
can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best
estimates required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance
sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent Iiability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may but probably will not require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the Iikelihood of outflow is remote, no provision or disclosure is
made.

2.24 Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent for the purpose of cash flow statement comprises cash at bank, cash on hand,
cheques on hand, short term deposit with bank, and stamp on hand.
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2.25 Share issue expenses

Share issue related expenses are debited to Profit and Loss Account

3. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

3.1 Statutory disclosures as required by IRDA:

3.1.I Contingent Liabilities:
(t '000)

3.1.2 Encumbrances:

The assets of the Company are free from all encumbrances.

3.1.3 Commitments:

Estimated amount of commitment pertairiing to contracts remaining to be executed in respect of fixed
assets is '( 8,090 thousands (Previous year '< 1,120 thousands).

There are no commitments made and outstanding for investments and loans.
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Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Partly paid-up investments NIL NIL

Under writing commitments outstanding NIL NIL

Claims, other than those under policies not

acknowledged as debt

NIL NIL

Guarantees given by or on behalf of the Company NIL NIL

Statutory demands/Iiabilities in dispute, not
provided for

* Income tax -

l Demand raised for AY 2012-13

l Demand raised for AY 2014-15

l Demand raised for AY 2015-16

l Demand raised for AY 2018-19

* Service Tax-

l Demand raised by Service Tax
Department for the period April
2013 to June 2017 towards

proportionate reversal of Cenvat
credit on exempt turnover under
Rule 6(3).

* Goods & Service Tax-

l Demand raised by Tamil Nadu
GST department for the period
July 2017 to March 2019 towards
excess input tax credit availed.

l Demand raised by Maharashtra
GST department for the period
July 2017 to March 2018 towards
excess ITC availed as per GSTR 9.

NIL

56

NIL

NIL

15,977

111

3,356

12,534
107

NIL

69

15,977

NIL

NIL

Reinsurance obligations to the extent not provided
in the accounts

NIL NIL

Others NIL NIL



3.1.4 Premium Deficiency:

In accordance with IRDAI circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/FA/126/07/2013 dated 3'd July 2013, Insurers are not
required to recognize premium deficiency arising out of Motor Third Party portfolio including erstwhile
Motor Pool, Declined Risk Pool and other Pools. Accordingly, during the year the company has not
recognized premium deficiency on Motor Third Party portfolio which was accounted hitherto.

3.1.5 Claims

Claims, Iess reinsurance paid to claimant -

(< '000)

As per circular F&A/CIR/017/May-04 dated 18fh May 2004, the claims made in respect of contracts where
the claims payment period exceeds four years, are required to be recognized on actuarial basis.
Accordingly, the appointed actuary has certified the fairness of the Iiability assessment.

Ageing of claims Iess reinsurance is set out in the table below -
(< '000)

Claims settled and remaining unpaid for more than six months is 1 1,333 thousands (Previous year '€
2,703).

3.1.6 Extent of premium income recognized based on varying risk pattern is '€ NIL (Previous year 1 NIL).

3.1.7 All premiums net of reinsurance are written and received in India.

3.1.8 Value of contracts in relation to investment, for:

Value of contracts outstanding in relation to purchases where deliveries are pending and sales where
payments are outstanding/ overdue at the end of the year.

(( '000)

Investments made are in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 as amended by Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (lnvestment)
Regulations, 2016, as amended from time to time and various circulars/ notifications issued by IRDA in this
context from time to time.

The historical cost and fair value of listed equity shares and mutual funds are as follows:
(< '000)
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Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For th'ffi'year ended
March 31, 2021

ln lridia 17,45,732 5,86,130
Outside lndia 160 625

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2022
For the year ended

March 31, 2021
More than six months 8,20,773 6,40,674
Others 2,75,262 2,86,455

Nature of transaction Asset Class Amount

Purchase NIL

Sale NIL

Particulars

Historical Cost Fair Value
Asat

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Asat

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

lnvestment-Mutual Funds 13,839 1,16,994 14,024 1,18,244



(< '000)

The Company does not have any investment in property as on March 31, 2022. (Previous year '( NIL)

3.1.9 Managerial Remuneration:
(Y '000)

The managerial remuneration is in accordance with the approval accorded by a resolution of the Board of
Directors, and which has been approved by IRDAI as required under Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938
as amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015.

Of the above, an amount of k 15,000 thousands (Previous year < 15,000 thousands) has been included
under the head "Employees' Remuneration and Welfare Benefits" in Schedule 4 - "Operating Expenses
relating to Insurance Business' and the balance amount of 140,326 thousands (Previous year < 35,295
thousands) has been disclosed in the Profit & Loss Account under the head "Expenses other than those
related to Insurance business'.

3.1.10 Extent of risk retained and reinsured with respect to the Gross Written Premium (excluding excess of Ioss
and catastrophe reinsurance).

to

Particulars Asat

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Aggregate market value of investments other than Mutual
Funds and Listed Equity Shares

80,52,303 68,62,995

Aggregate amortized cost /cost of the investments other than
Mutual Funds and Listed Equity Shares

81,32,118 68,30,064

Particular For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Salaries and Allowances 31,153 28,453

Perquisites 743 737

Bonus 21,800 20,000

Contribution to Provident Fund 1,104 1,104

Contribution to Gratuity Fund 526

Total 55,326 50i295

Particulars Year Risk Retained Risk Reinsured

% of business written % of business written

Fire 2021-22 16% 84%

2020-21 20% 80%

Marine 2021-22 95% 5%

2020-21 95% 5%

Miscellaneous 2021-22 94% 6%

2020-21 92% 8%

Total 2021-22 89% 11%

2020-21 88% 12%



3.1.11 Percentage of Business Sector wise (Based on the Gross Direct Premium)

3.1.12 Reinsurance Regulations

As per Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Re-insurance) Regulations, 2018, surplus
over and above domestic reinsurance arrangements class-wise can be placed by the (re)insurer
independently with any of the cross-border reinsurers (CBR) subject to the following Iimits of the total

reinsurance premium ceded outside India being placed with any one reinsurer:

Where it is necessary in respect of specialized reinsurer to cede a share exceeding such limit to any
particular cross border reinsi.irer, the (re)insurer may seek the specific approval of the authority giving
reasons for such cession.

In term of IRDA Reinsurance Regulations, the Company has submitted details in respect of its reinsurance
program for the year 2022-23 to the Authority.

3.1.13 Employee benefits:
Disclosures as per AS-15 (revised) "Employee Benefits" are as follows:

a) Defined Benefit plan: -

(< '000)

11

Business

Sector

For the year ended March 31, 2022 For the year ended March 31, 2021

GDP

(t 'ooo)

No. of

Policies

No. of

Lives

Requir
ed as

per

Regula
tiOnS

%of

GDP

GDP

(* 'ooo)

No. of

Policies

No. of

Lives

Requir
ed as

per

Regula
tions

%of

GDP

Rural 3,21,426 18,149 7.00% 8.55% 3,00,801 1,97,738 7.00% 11.05%

Social 1,812 266 29,902 27,207 0.05% 3,091 303 9,296 9,292 0.11%

Urban 34,35,012 1,76,163 91.40% 24,18,260 1,30,755 88.84%

Total 37,58,251 1,94,578 100.00% 27,22,152 3,28,796 100.00%

Rating of CBR as per Standard & Poor or equivalent Maximum overall

cession Iimits allowed

per CBR
BBB & BBB + of Standard & Poor 10%

Greater than BBB+ and upto & including A+ of Standard & Poor 15%

Greater than A+ of Standard & Poor 20%

Particulars Gratuity (Funded)
2021-22 2020-21

Changes in Present Value of Obligations

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 16,003 10,623

Acquisition adjustment
Interest Cost 1,044 684

Past Service Cost

Current Service Cost 6,053 4 486

Curtailment Cost / (Credit)

Settlement Cost / (Credit)

Benefits paid (212)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations (2,205) 210

Preserit Value of Obligation as at the end of the year 20,682 16i003

CHANGES IN FAIR VALUE OF PLAN ASSETS

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the year 9,847 3,095

Acquisition Adjustments



Summary of actuarial assumptions used in valuation

Experience Adjustments: (( '000)

Gratuity contribution is paid to LIC of India under Gratuity scheme of LIC.
The Contribution expected to be made by the Company during the F.Y.2022-23 amounts to { NIL
thousands.
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Particulars

Gratuity (Funded)

2021-22 n
Expected Return on Plan Assets 1,614 472

Contributions 23,564 6,391

Benefits Paid (212)

Actuarial Gain / (loss) on Plan Assets (1,686) (111)

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 33,126 9,847

ACTUARIAL GAIN / LOSS RECOGNIZED

Actuarial (gain)/ Ioss for the year - Obligation (2,205) 210

Actuarial (gain)/loss for the year - Plan Assets 1,686 111

Total (gain) / loss for the year (518) 321

Actuarial gain/ (loss) recognized in the year 518 (321)

Unrecognized actuarial (gains) / Iosses at the end of year
AMOUNTS TO BE RECOGNIZED IN BALANCE SHEET

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the year 6,156 7,528

Employer expenses for the period 17 408 s,oig

Benefit payment made directly by Sponsor

Actual Contribution by Sponsor (23,564) (6,391)

Net Asset/ (Liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet (6il56)

EXPENSE RECOGNIZED IN THE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

Current Service Cost 18,496 4,486

Past Service Cost

Interest Cost 1,044 684

Expected Return on Plan Assets (1,614) (472)
Curtailment Cost /(Credit)
Settlement Cost /(Credit)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (518) 321

Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss 17,408 s,oig

Discount Rate 6.96% 6.57%

Rare'of'!ncrease in Compensanl6;Tevels ' 10.00% 10.00 %

Rate of Return on Plan Assets 7.50% 7. 50 %

Expe6ted Average remaining-working Iives of employees (years) 8.72 yrs 8.70 yrs

Particulars

Gratuity (Funded)

2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

Present value of the defined

benefit obligation
20,682 16,003 10,623 11,299 8,977

Fair value of the plan assets 33,126 9,847 3,095 4,988 7,804

Surplus or (deficit) in the
plan

12,444 (6,156) (7,528) (6,311) (1,173)

Experience adjustments on
liabilities: gain/(loss)

1,436 102 555 (3,537) (9)

Experience adjustments on
plan assets: gain/(loss)

(1,686) (111) (79) (63) (86)



b) Defined Contribution Plan: -

c) Other long-term Iiability: -
Amount recognised as an expense in respect of Privileged Leave is R 4,090 thousands (Previous year "€ 1,525
thousands).

Amount recognised as an expense in respect of Sick Leave is '( 771 thousands (Previous year K 822
thousands).

(< '000)

3.1.14 Summary of Financial Statements:

(( '000)

I
I

I
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Particulars
For the year ended

March 31, 2022
For the year ended

March 31, 2021
Contribution to Provident Fund 11,366 9 747

Contribution to Superannuation Fund 2,701 2,791
Contribution to National Pension Scheme 2,181 1,213

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18

A OPERATING RESULTS

Gross written premium 39,26,587 29,61,553 17,99,743 12,96,393 9,28,525

Net Earned Premium (Net of reinsurance) 29,70,426 18,29,017 11,43,021 8,95,665 6,01,914

lncome from investment (Net) 3,58,104 2,75,120 2,26,557 1,53,417 1,00,671

Miscellaneous lncome 2,027 1,604 3,230 1,967 1,616

Total Income 33,30,556 21,05,740 13,72,808 10,51,050 7,04,201

Commission (Net) including Brokerag,e 4,47,012 3,34,577 1,10,730 74,593 51,873

Operating Expense 9,18,176 6,93,864 5,11,496 3,67,505 2,60,075

Net Claims Incurred 24,12,209 15,90,932 8,59,414 7,47,845 4,60,239

Change in Unexpired Risk Reserve 2,86,165 5,85,381 2,89,425 1,55,470 1,57,578

Operating Profit/Loss (4,46,841) (5,13,632) (1,07,929) (1,39,254) (64,785)

B NON-OPERATING RESULT

Total Income Under Shareholders account 1,20,807 1,33,342 88,370 1,23,041 1,48,423

Profit/(Loss) before tax (9,64,889) (8,43,254) (6,54,742) (2,19,033) 17,053

Provision for tax (1,026) (5,176) (33,597) (15,503) 6,002

Profit/(Loss) after tax (9,63,864) (8,38,078) (6,21,145) (2,03,530) ii,osi

c MISCELLANEOUS

Policy Holder's Account:

Total Funds 61,23,938 47,07,582 33,41,217 22,98,581 15,77,110
Total Investments 61,23,938 47,07,582 33,41,217 22,98,581 15,77,110
Yield on investments 6.30% 6.86% 3.60% 7.23% 7.84%

Shareholder's account:

Total Funds 20,34,204 21,48,975 14,87,725 21,08,784 23,10,539
Total Investments 20,22,204 22,40,726 13,11,741 18,19,260 18,86,349
Yield on investments 6.30% 6.86% 7.17% 7.23% 7.84%

Paid up Equity Capital 29,60,413 26,47,288 20,70,000 20,70,000 20,70,000

Net Worth 20,34,204 21,48,975 14,87,725 21,08,784 23,10,539

Total Assets 88,75,871 76,35,472 52,34,761 45,47,777 38,31,188

Yield on Total Investments"' 6.30% 6.86% 7.17% 7.23% 7.84%

Earnings per Share (( ) (3.50) (3.57) (3.00) (o.gs) o.os

Book value per Share (( ) 7.39 9.15 7.19 io.ig 11.16

Total Dividend

Dividend per share (( )



'The yield of 3.60% for the year 2019-20 is after considering NPA provision for IL&FS securities & yield
without consideration of NPA provision on lL&FS securities is 7.17%.

3.1.15 Analytical Ratios as on 31st March 2022:

For ratios as ori March 31, 2022 refer Annexure la and for March 31, 2021 refer Annexure lb.

3.1.16 Details of penal action from Government Authorities:

3.1.17 Statement showing the Age-wise Analysis of the Unclaimed Amount of the Policyholders:
(Y '000)
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No.

Authority Non-

Complia
nce/

Violation

Amount in < '000

Penalty
Awarded

Q
Paid

Qi Waived/i Reduced
1 Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority NIL NIL NIL NIL

2 Service Tax / GST Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 Income Tax Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 Any other Tax Authorities NIL NIL NIL NIL

5 Enforcement Directorate/ Adjudicating Authority/
Tribunal or any Authority under FEMA

Nll NIL NIL NIL

6 Registrar of Companies/ NCLT/CLB/ Department of
Corporate Affairs or any Authority under Companies
Act, 2013

NIL NIL NIL NIL

7 Penalty awarded by any Court/ Tribunal for any
matter including claim settlement but excluding
compensation

NIL NIL NIL NIL

8 Securities and Exchange Board of India " NA NA NA NA

g Competition Commission of India NIL NIL NIL NIL

io Any other Central/State/Local Government /
Statutory Authority

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Particulars Total

Amount

AGE-WISE ANALYSIS

00-06

Months

07-12

months

13-18

months

19-24

months

25-30

months

31-36

months

37-120

months

More

than 120

months

claims settled but not

paid to the
policyholders /lnsured
due to any reasons
except under Iitigation
from the insured /

policyholders

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

sum due to the insured

/ policyholders on
maturity or otherwise

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Any excess collection of
the premium / tax or
any other charges
which is refundable to

the policyholders either
as terms of conditions

of the policy or as per
law or as may be
directed by the
Authority but not
refunded so far

331.66 NIL 127.53 105.37 97.46 0.35 0.24 0.72 NIL

Cheques issued but not
encashed by the
policyholder/ insured

NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total , 331.66 NIL 127.53 105.37 97.46 0.35 0.24 0.72 NIL



I
I

l0pening Balance l
Add: Amount transferred to Unclaimed '

Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed

amount but not encashed by the policyholders

(To be included only when the cheques are

stale)

lAdd: Investment Income on Unclaimed ?- l
lLess: Amount of claims paid during the year

Less: Amount transferred to SCWF (net of

claims paid in respect of amounts transferred

earlier)

lClosing Balance of Unclaimed A-room
?'Interest realised on unclaimed amount reinvested

Details of Unclaimed amount and investment income for the year ended 31st March 2022 is as under.
('( '000)

J As at

March 31, 2021

PolicyDue i Income
Accrued

l l

r r

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

Policy Due I Income

Accrued

J o.oi

I

331.52

145.05

475.42

1.15

r

l
l

0.14

-6.92

2.95

10

l
l

l 15,383

11,596

3,788

1.15 l
l

r

o.oi

o.oi

I

1

l

1

I
I

l

3.2 Other Disclosures:

3.2.1 Contribution to the Environment Relief fund

During the year, an amount of < 336 thousands (Previous year - < 451 thousands) was collected towards
Environment Relief Fund from Public Liability Act policies and an amount of '€ 353 thousands (Previous year
- R 424 thousands) has been transferred to "United India Insurarice Company Limited, Environment Fund
Account" as per the Notification of Environment Relief Fund (ERF) scheme under the Public Liability
Insurance Act, 1991 as amended and in accordance with notification no. G.S.R 768 (E) dated November 4,
2008. The balance amount '€ 10 thousands (previous year k 27 thousands) has been disclosed under the
head current Iiabilities in schedule-13.

3.2.2 Contribution to the Solatium Fund

In accordance with the IRDA? requirements, the Company has provided O.10% of total third-party premium
on all motor policies (excluding reinsurance premium accepted on motor third party for commercial
vehicles) towards contribution to the Solatium Fund. During the year, the Company has contributed '( 838
thousands (Previous year '< 510 thousands) and disclosed under Current Liabilities.

3.2.3 Micro, Small and Medium scale business entities:

There is no Micro, Small & Medium enterprise to which the Company owes dues, which are outstanding for
more than 45 days as at March 31, 2022. This information, which is required to be disclosed under Micro,

Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties
have been identified on the basis ofinformation available with the Company.
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3.2.4 Segmental Reporting:

Segment revenue and segment results have been incorporated in the financial statements. However, assets
and Iiabilities, given the nature of business, have beeri allocated among the various segments to the extent
possible. (('000)

3.2.5

a.

Related Party disclosures:

List of related party disclosure as per AS 18:
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Segment Year
Claims

Outstanding

Advance

Premium

Reserve for

unexpired risk

Premium

Deficiency
Reserve

Fire
2021-22 30,681 3729 7,332

2020-21 13,113 21,547

Marine Cargo
2021-22 354 25

2020-21 679 52

Marine Hull
2021-22

2020-21

Motor OD
2021-22 2,87,847 13,644 9,30,350

2020-21 2,09,215 9,872 7,10,554

Motor TP
2021-22 28,70,259 3,40,940 3,91,951

2020-21 23,55,514 1,10,300 3,01,165

Employer"s
Liability

2021-22 26,477 83 9,290

2020-21 28,667 10,130

Engineering
2021-22 io,oog 4 705

2020-21 891 1,523

Aviation
2021-22

2020-21

Public Liability
2021-22 58,558 3,938 17,659

2020-21 56,420 28,409

Other Liability

2021-22 5,61,885 8,500 4,28,866

2020-21 4,71,684 3,75,586

Personal

Accident

2021-22 370 221 293

2020-21 1,676 4,947

Health

2021-22 18,760 3,410 21,417

2020-21 60,311 70,907

Other Misc.

2021-22 662 8 310

2020-21 1,374 1,213

Total 2021-22 38,65,860 3,74,473 18,12,197

2020-21 31,99,543 1,20,172 15,26,032

Nature of Relationship Name of the Related Party

Holding Company
Prism Johnson Limited (Formerly known as Prism
Cement Limited effective IBth April 2018.)

Joint Venture Partner
* QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited
* QBE Asia Pacific Holding Limited

Holding Company of Joint Venture Partner QBE Insurance Group Limited

Fellow Subsidiary and Associate concern-

QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited ('QAAP')

* QBE Insurance (Australia) Limited

* QBE Workers Compensation (VIC) Pty
Limited

* QBE Workers Compensation (NSW) Limited
* Australian Aviation Underwriting Pool Pty

Limited

* QBE Lenders' Mortgage Insurance Limited
* QBE Mortgage Insurance (Asia) Limited



r Nature of Relationship

Fellow Subsidiary and Associate concern-

QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited ('QAAP')

l

*

*

*

*

*

*

Name of the Related Party

Elders Insurance (Underwriting Agency) Pty
Limited

Austral Mercantile Collections Pty Limited
Trade Credit Collections Pty Limited
Trade Credit Underwriting Agency Pty Ltd
Trade Credit Underwriting Agency NZ Ltd
QBE Insurance (International) Pty Limited
QBE Insurance (Vietnam) Company Limited
QBE Insurance (Fiji) Limited
Queensland Insurance (lnvestments) Pte Ltd

I

Fellow Subsidiary and Associate concern-

QBE Asia Pacific Holdings Limited ('QAPH')

*

@

*

*

*

@

QBE Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd
QBE Insurance (Vanuatu) Limited
QBE (PNG) Limited

QBE Insurance (PNG) Limited

QBE HongKong & Shanghai Insurance Limited
QBE General Insurance (Hong Kong) Limited
QBE Insurance (Malaysia) Berhad
Sinkaonamahasarn Company Limited
QBE Asia Services Sdn. Bhd

Fellow Subsidiary and Associate concern- Prism
Johnson Limited (Formerly known as Prism
Cement Limited effective IBth April 2018.)

*

@

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

@

*

*

*

*

*

*

H. & R. Johnson (India) TBK Limited

RMC Readymix Porselano (lndia) Limited
Silica Ceramica Private Limited

Milano Bathroom Fittings Private Limited
TBK Venkataramiah Tile Bath Kitchen Private

Limited

TBK Rangoli Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited
TBK Samiyaz Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

TBK Prathap Tile Bath Kitchen Private Limited

Ardex Endura (lndia) Private Limited
Sentini Cermica Private Limited

Antique Marbonite Private Limited

Spectrum Johnson Tiles Private Limited
Small Johnson Floor Tiles Private Limited

Coral Gold Tiles Private Limited

Sanskar Ceramics Private Limited

CSE Solar Parks Satna Private Limited

Sunspring Solar Private Limited
Prism Povver and lnfrastructure Private Limited

Key Management personnel and relative of such
personnel

Mr. Pankaj Arora - Chief Executive Officer &
Managing Director from 01" April 2019
Relatives of Mr. Pankaj Arora-

Mrs. Shilpi Arora- Wife
Mr. Krishan Lal Arora-Father

Mrs. Shashi Arora- Mother

Ms. Myra Arora- Daughter
Mr. Jitender Arora- Brother*

*

*

*
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b. Details of transactions with related parties:
(( '000)

"" The premium amounts are excluding GST and other levies.

3.2.6 Lease:

The Company has taken office premises on Iease.

a. Lease rent debited to Profit and Loss Account:

(( '000)

During the year, Lease payments for assets taken on operating Iease by the Company are recognized as an
expense on a Straight-line basis over the lease term as against previously charging the same based on
actual lease charges for that period. Accordingly, Ioss for the year ended March 31, 2022 is lower by Rs.70
thousands.

b. The minimum Iease payments to be made in future towards non-cancelable operating Iease agreements
are as follows:

(Y '000)
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Particulars Nature of Transactions

2021-22 2020-21

Rupees (Paid
/ Received)

Receivable

/(Payable)
Rupees (Paid
/ Received)

Receivable

/(Payable)

Prism Johnson Limited (Formerly
Known as Prism Cement Limited)

Premium received** 12,778 16,474

Premium deposit" (42) (12)

Claims paid :igg (4,889) 230 (3,015)

Rent paid 60 iio

Excess premium Amount
Refunded

187

Share capital received
including premium

4,33,676 765 484

QBE Holdings (AAP) Pty Limited Share capital received
including premium

4,16,669 735,465

QBE lnsurance (Singapore) PTE
Limited

Reinsurance premium

paid

(51,957) 31,573 (85,081)

Reinsurance commission

received

10,349 6,598 17,922

Claims recoverable 599 469 599

QBE lnsurance (Australia) Limited

Reinsurance premium
paid

(sog) (sog)

Reinsurance commission

received

102 102

Recovery of expense 265

Pankaj Arora Remuneration 55,326 (31,533) 50,295 (26,133)

Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Lease Rental 23,574 24,068

Particulars For the year ended

March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Not later than one year 3,172 19,054

Later than one year and not Iater than
five years

3,172



The period of lease agreement is for s years, with a Iock in period of 3 years and renewable with an
escalation clause at the option of the Iessee.

3.2.7 Earnings per Share:
(Y '000)

I

3.2.8 Taxes:

Accounting Standard (AS) 22 - "Accounting for Taxes on Income", requires the company to accrue taxes on
income in the same period as the revenue and expenses to which they relate. As the taxable income is
different from the reported income due to timing differences, there arises a potential deferred tax asset or
deferred tax Iiability as the case may be.

1) Current Tax:
(Y '000)

2) Delerred Taxation

The components of Deferred tax assets on account of timing differences are as follows:
(Y '000)

Deferred Tax on unabsorbed depreciation or carried forvvard loss under taxation Iaws are recognized only
to the extent there is virtual certainty backed by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which Deferred Tax Asset can be realized.
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Particulars l As atMarch 31, 2022 As at

March 31, 2021

Profit available to equity shareholders (9,63,864) (8,38,078)

Total no of share outstanding at end of

year

296,041 264,729

Weighted average no of equity shares
outstanding during the year

275,410 234,885

Nominal value per share (( ) io.oo 10.00

Basic Earnings per share (( ) (3.50) (3.57)

Diluted Earnings per share (R ) (3.50) (3.57)

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021
Current Tax/MAT payable

Tax adjustments for earlier years (3,883)
MAT Credit Entitlement

MAT Credit taken for earlier years, now reversed
TOTAL (3,883)

Particulars As at

March 31, 2022

As at

March 31, 2021

Deferred Tax Liability (DTL):

Depreciation on Fixed Asset

Total Deferred Tax Liability (A)

Deferred Tax Assets (DTA):

Depreciation on Fixed Asset 4 736 3,537

Provision for diminution in of value of investments 51,991 51,991

Related to Ieave encashment provision 5,858 4,594

Related to gratuity provision 1,601

Others 1,266 1,103

Total Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) (B) 63,852 62,826

Net Deierred Tax Asset (A) - (B) 63,852 62i826



3.2.9 Outsourcing, business development and marketing support expenses

Expenses relating to outsourcing, business development and marketing support are:
('( '000)

3.2.10 Corporate Social Responsibility:

In accordance with the provision of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 the company was required
to spend k NIL (Previous year k NIL) on account of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities.

3.2.11 Pursuant to IRDAI (Expenses of Management of Insurers transacting General or Health Insurance business)
Regulations, 2016, the following expenses in excess of the permissible Iimit are charged to shareholder"s
account:

(( '000)

3.2.12 As per Master Circular of IRDA dated May 2016, Investments in the securities of IL&FS has been classified as
Non - Performing Asset (NPA) since the interest on securities has remained overdue for more than 90 days. A
provision of 100% of the amortized value of investments in IL&FS amounting to Rs. 1,99,967 thousand has
already been made by 2019-20. The interest accrued on all the IL&FS securities till 31st March 2022 has also
been reversed. During the year, Unsettled Investment receivables on maturity pertaining to one of the
securities issued by lnfrastructure Leasing & Financial Services Limited (lL&FS) has been classified to Schedule
-12 Advances & Other Assets along with respective provision amounting to < 1,00,000 thousand.

We ensure all measures are in place to adhere to all investment regulatory norms.
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Particulars For the year ended
March 31, 2022

For the year ended
March 31, 2021

Outsourcing expenses 73,784 69 443

Business development

Sales promotion 4,898 6,479

Business support services

Marketing support

Segment
for the year ended

March 31, 2022

Fire 36,818

Marine 38

Health 10,882

Miscellaneous 15,968

Motor 3,84,266

Liability 1,47,337

Total 5i95i309



3.2.13 Disclosure of Other Works Given to Auditors:

Pursuant to clause 7.1 (g) of Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDA on August s, 2009 the
remuneration paid to Auditors for services other than statutory / concurrent / internal audit are disclosed
below: (Y '000)

r For the year ended
March 31, 2021 1

iShah Gupta & Co. no l
iSudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP 50 I

Shah Gupta & Co. 75 1
Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP 75 1

l'Shah Gupta & Co. 125 l

}sudit K. Parekh & co. LLP 125 l

IShah Gupta & Co. 79 I

lSudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP 102 1

l
iCertification
%
W
pTax Audit
iLimited Review
iLimited Review
%
l0ther Services

r

l
l

r
r

l
I

I
r

I
l

l
I

i
J
l

l
I

Name Nature For the year ended
March 31, 2022

120

90

88

88

138

138

60

99

3.2.14 In March 2020, the World Health Organization declared the outbreak of novel Corona Virus disease
("COVID-19") as a "Pandemic" in response to which the Indian Government imposed a nation-wide
Iockdown from March 25, 2020 among various other measures undertaken to contain the spread of the
pandemic. The restrictions were gradually lifted Ieading to improvement in economic conditions. This was
again followed by two vvaves of COVID-19 with outbreak of new variants, Ied to regional lockdown, which is
now lifted with Mass vaccination drive in the country.

The management has assessed the financial impact of the pandemic over the financial statements. The
Company has used the principles of prudence in applying judgments, estimates and assumptions to assess
and provide for the impact of the COVID-19 pandemic on the Financial Statements as a whole for the year
ended March 31, 2022. However, due to the uncertairities associated with the pandemic, the actual impact
may not be in Iine with current estimates. The Company will continue to closely monitor any changes to the
estimates basis future economic conditions. Further, the impact assessment does not indicate any adverse
impact on the ability of the company to continue as a going concern.
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3.2.15 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified vvherever necessary to confirm to current year
classifications on the below line items in the final accounts:

(( '000)

As per our Report of even date attached.

For Shah Gupta & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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CA. Parth P Patel

Partner

Membership No. 172670

CA. Nemish Kapadia
Partner

Membership No. 111929

For Sudit K. Parekh & Co. LLP

(Previously Sudit K. Parekh & Co.)
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 110512W/
W-100378

KAPADIA

NEMISH

BHARAT

For and on behalf of the Board of D!rectors

Akshay
Rajan
Raheja

Digitally signed
by Akshay Rajan
Raheja
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16:24:34 +05'30'

Vijay Digitally signed by
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Akshay Raheja
Chairman

DIN. 00288397

Vijay Aggarwal
Director

DIN. 00515412

PANKAJ
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Digitally signed by
PANKAJ ARORA

Date: 2022.05.06

14:33:26 +05'30'
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Digitally signed by
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Pankaj Arora

Managing Director& CEO
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Independent Director
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Jigar Shah
Company Secretary
ACS No. 434571

Chandraprakash Jain
Chief Financial Officer

Membership No. 404957

Place: Mumbai,

Date: May 06, 2022
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Previous Year 2020-21

Amount RemarkRegrouped from Regrouped to

Schedule Line item Schedule Line item

Schedule - 4
Legal & professional

charges
Schedule - 4

Subscriptions and
membership fees

744

Reclassified

for better

presentation

Schedule - 4
Legal & professional

charges
Schedule - 4 Repairs 8,229

Schedule - 4 Repairs Schedule - 4
Legal & professional

charges
3,885

Schedule - 4
Office maintenance

expenses
Schedule - 4

Employees'
remuneration &

welfare benefits

2,157

Schedule - 13

Balances due to

other insurance

companies

Schedule -

12

Due from other

entities carryirig on
insurance business

(including reinsurers)

71,528



t
l

Annexure-la Analytical Ratios as on March 31, 2022

l

l

Annexure-lb Analytical Ratios as at March 31, 2021

Note: Above mentioned ratios for current year as well as prior year have been aligned taking into consideration

definitions given in Circular No. IRDAI/F&A/CIR/MISC/256/09/2021 dated September 30,2021 wherever necessary.
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Sr No Ratio Fre Marine Misc Total

1 Gross Direct Premium G'rowth rate 27.93% (94.43)% 38.65% 38.06%

2 Gross Direct premium to Net worth ratio NA NA NA 1.85

3 Growth rate to Net worth ' - NA NA NA (5.29)%
4 Net Retention Ratio 5.89% 74.80% 87.62% 82.94%

5 Net commission Ratio (8.67)% (19.10)% 13.82% 13.73%

6 Expense of Management to Gross Direct
Premium Ratio

70.39% 55.11% 52.87% 53.58%

7 Expense of Management to Net written
Premium Ratio

650.97% 31.85% S7.79% 60.20%

8 Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned

Premium
92.82% (245.96)% 81.11% 81.21%

9 Combined Ratio 743.79% (214.11)% 138.90% 141.41%

10 Technical Fleserve to Net Premium ratio 2.87 3.68 1.74 1.74

11 Underwriting Balance ratio (3.07) 3.21 (0.45) (0.47)
12 Operating Profit Ratio (157.05)% 379.35% (13.73)% (15.04)%
13 Liquid Asset to Iiab!!it!es ratio - NA NA NA 0.17

14 Net Earnings Ratio NA NA NA (29.60)%
15 Return on net worth NA NA NA (47.38)%
16 Reinsurance Ratio 94.11% 25.20% 12.38% 17.06%

17 Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) ratio

NA NA NA 2.22

18 NPA ratio NA NA NA NA

Sr No Ratio F!re Marine MiSC Total

1 Gross Direct Premium Growth rate 222.85% 1628.25% 68.45% 72.16%

2 Gross Direct premium to Net worth ratio NA NA NA 1.27

3 Growth rate to Net wortti NA NA NA 44.4S%

4 Net Retention Ratio 24.13% 8S.47% 85.56% 81.52%

5 Net commission Ratio 9.75% 13.09% 13.94% 13.86%

6 Expense of Management to Gross Direct
Premium Ratio

73.59% 49.29% 52.88% 53.78%

7 Expense of Management to Net written
Premium Ratio

166.02% 56.79% 58.04% 60.14%

8 Net Incurred Claims to Net Earned

Premium

31.93% 24.28% 87.99% 86.98%

9 Combined Ratio 197.95% 81.07% 146.03% 147.13%

10 Technical Reserve to Net Premium ratio 0.74 0.35 1.98 1.96

11 Underwriting Balance ratio (1.88) o.ig (0.64) (0.66)
12 Operating Profit Ratio (84.83)% 46.15% (27.21)% (28.08)%

13 Liquid Asset to Iiabilities ratio NA NA NA 0.44

14 Net Earnings Ratio NA NA NA (34.71)%

15 Return on net worth NA NA NA (39.00)%

16 Reinsurance Ratio 75.87% 14.53% 14.44% 18.48%

17 Available Solvency Margin (ASM) to
Required Solvency Margin (RSM) ratio

NA NA NA 3.66

18 NPA ratio NA NA NA NA




